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LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.
705 American State Bank Building
Lansing 68, Michigan

Dear Dr. Snyder:

Please accept my belated acknowledgment of your kind letter
of May 19th in which you said many nice things about "Crime Investigation."
I appreciate the comments from you varticularly because I feel it is
coming from a man who is eminently familiar with the field and whose
reactions are certainly most reliable, I have had numerous pleasant
letters from people who have reacted favorably and up to date there has
been no serious criticism, so I hope the effort will be effective, The
preface of your book struck me as being an exact statement of the kind
of thinking that I wanted to out in mine so that I thought a quote from
it was far more appropriate than trying to rewrite it. There are so
many cases like that that fairly break one's heart to realize what could
be done if only the law enforcement officers were not so blind to the
possibilities. I think it is only logical to do all that we can to
correct this if we can do so without seeming to be overly critical of
what I am sure is their best effort under present conditions.

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely yours,

Yy \ /
[ s e

- ( =
Paul L. Kirk
Professor of Biochemistry
and Criminalistics




July 2, 1954

Mr. Marshall W, Bouts
Sohool of Law

University of California
Los Angeles 24, California

Dear Marsh?

I realize that I have been very dereliot in
angswering your letters. For some reason or other it
seems like every time I get around to it, something
comes up like a trip out of town or out of the state
to interfere.

I was greatly interested in the syllabus
of your course which you are giving this summer. It
is extremely intereasting.

The testimony by Kirk and the ballietiocs
expert in the Woodmansee cage ig nothing short of fan-
tastic. These two pleces of testimony also effectively
1llustrate how hopelesaly lost and inept a defense
counsel becomes if he doesn't have proper soientific
guidance. The testimony of both of these experts could
have been and should have been thoroughly destroyed by
competent oross-examination, TFrankly, I have never
read anything to eompare with this whioch has ocome fyom
pergons who are recognized experts. The only exseption
to that atatement that I can think of has to do with
gome Of the medlocal testimony in the famous Overell
murder oase at Santa Anna in 1947,

Inagmuch as Dr. Kirk introduced the theme of
probability defense counsel should have f'¢llowed right
up with that, No mentlion is made at all of the pro-
bability of the number of times that pair of glasks and
Jacket had been worn, the probability of the number of
times this fellow had stood in line for movie tilokets
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or at a cafeteria or some similar place, stood up on

a bus or streetcar, been to prizefights, on dates with
women, and s million other probabilities. No mention
ie made of the number of times that the oclothes were
probably oleaned or brushed whisch Dr., Kirk admits
removesg a large part of the transfer fibers. There

wag & golden opportunity in this ease to introduce

Just plain ridiocule and to laugh him right out of the
courtroom. Frankly, I have never seen anything like 1it.

The same thing applies to the ballistios
expert. No mention 1a made of the faot that there are
probably more ,38 caliber revolvers than all others
put together in figuring probabilities in that oase.
No determination wag made of the width of the lands
and grooves, and from a praotiocal standpoint I think it
is the general policy that unlees a definite matoh can
be made based on the soratoches on the fatal bullet as
compared with teast bullets, no attempt should be made
to imply that the gun in question was the fatal weapon.
And again, when the sxpert gete into the field of
probabilities he 1s ocompletely off bage, and yet no
real attempt was made to contradict that testimony.

I don't seem to have a transoript of the
Wentzel oase, However, I am sending you my file on it
and I would avpreciate 1t if you would return it when
you have had a shanoe to look it over. It is possible
that there is something in it whioh may be of use to you.

I am going down to New York next week to try
to tap the Ford Foundation for some funds. I am not
too optimistic about what may transpire, but I heve
gome hopes that we may get something.

I have talked to Professor Brandstatter and
algo Ralph Turner about the possibility of your coming
out here to Michigan State. I have no idea as to what
sort of a proposition they can offer you, but I ocan say
that I think you would like it here and I am sure that
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Louise and I would bo delighted Af you oould find your
way olear to "dig in" here,

With kindest personal regarde to you all.
Singerely,

LeMoyne Snyder
LMSs RMS

Ene,




THE STATE OF WISCONSIN
STATE CRIME LABORATORY
MADISON

April 19, 1954

Dr. C. W. Muehlberger
Michigan Department of Health
Division of Laboratories
Lansing l, Michigan

Dear Doc:

Many thanks for your letter of April 12 with the reprints. I appreciate very
much receiving them.

I presume you gre familiar with the paper that was ~ublished in the February
'53 Yale Law Journal by Dession, Freedman, Donnelly and Redlich. It is, 1
believe, quite a good paper on the subject of narco-analysis.

With reference to the Newsome Case, I am quite familiar with it but I believe
the facts were just a little bit garbled up. It is quite a long story, and if
there is any chance of your being in the vicinity of Madison I suggest that we
defer discussion until you are here as I can go into more detail than would be
possible in correspondence. I have copies of the photographs which were offered
in evidence by Dr. Xirk which I will show you when I see you.

Bill Harper in Pasadena automatically was called upon to resolve the matter. The
point is that an identification which could have been argued in either way was
pushed over the line to make a positive identification when the evidence did not
warrant it. I believe there were three trials, the last one resulting in an
acquittal. The case is quite controversial since the Civil Liberties League and
the N,A.A.C.P. got in the act, and also a very heated argument took place between
Davis, of the Oakland Police Department, and his former teacher, Kirk - both of
them being as bullheaded as they come and steadfastly maintained they were correct
in the original interpretation. It is my feeling that never was the proper exam=
ination made, and Kirk unfortunately attempted to testify on the basis of work notes
done by others, and unfortunately in doing this it was necessary for Harper to
voint out that he got out on left field several times, with the result that Kirk
now dislikes Harper. Harper was trying to save Kirk, but if Kirk insisted on
getting out on left field that was his business.,

The photographs to which you no doubt have reference really are comparison
photomicrographs in which the bridge was improperly adjusted producing an

over reaching of the images in the center or matched portion of the field.

Through this area there was drawn with a ruling pen and India ink the division
line which was purported to have been the result of the prism system. Harper
noted this when he examined the photographs. It seems that a visual demonstration
of the match point was attempted and the visual relationship of the test and fatal
bullet was subject to some couriroom monkey business that Harper caught up with
and pointed out to the court,
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This will give you some of the information you were seeking, and I believe that
any further details had better remain until you happen to be in Madison, or if I
anticipate I will be in the vicinity of Lansing I will put the photographs in my
briefcase and bring them along, Suffice, that the hassle and controversy that
developed in this case should not have occurred, and if a match is ever close as
this one was then it should have been dissolved in favor of the defendant.

Again, many thanks for the reprints.

Yours sincerely

1 Lol
CW
101:KB 8 rintendent
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December 28, 1954

Profaessor Walter Camp

Departmsnt of Toxicology

University of Illinois College of Hedicine

1J03 wWest Polk Street

Chicago, Illinois iiel Professor Paul L. Kirk

Dear Doctor Camp:

You will recall that some time ago I spoke to you about an apparent
miscarriage of justice involving testimony of Dr. Paul L., Kirk,

Professor of blochemistry and Criminalistics at the University of
Celifornia. The story, as told to me originally by Ur. Leiioyne Snyder, was
as follows:

A colored man by the name of Newsome was apprehsnded for socme minor
viclation by officers of the San Francisco Police Department and in the
process of searching him, they found that he was oarrying a L5 Colt
automatic plstol for whioh he apparently had no license. As a matter
of routina sheck, this gun was sent to the San Francisco Police Lab-
oratory to be checked against any bullets which had been fired from a
similar gun in homlgides or other shooting cases, as yet unsclved.
Officers of the Firearms Lsboratory of the San Francisco Police fired
test shota through this gun and compared such test bullets with the
fatal bullet responsible for the death of a woman who had besn murdered
some time earlier. This murder had never been cleared up. Officers of
the Firearms Laboratoszy of the San Francisco Folice Department found
some points of comparison between the fatal bullet and the test bullet
from the Newsome zun, but were not sufficiently sure of their ground

to Justify the giving of a definite opinion that Newsome's gun was
responsible for the fatal bullst. The Prosecuting Attorney, not satis-
fied with the equivocal report of the San Francisco Police ballistioce
expert, had the fatal bullet and the Newsome gun sent to Professor Paul
Kirk. In a very short time Paul Kirk rendered a report stating that
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there was no question but that the fatal bullet had been fired through
the Newsome gun. OUn the basis of this statement, Newsome was indicted
for murder and the case set for trial in Criminal Court. Newsome,
being without funds, asked the Court to provide him with counsel and a
rather alert young attorney undertook the defense. Knowing that the
prosecution was relying on firearms testimony by Professor Kirk, defense
counsel requested permission to employ a competent firearms expert to
make an indeperndent investigation and to review Kirk's findings. This
request was granted and the defense employed Dr. William W. Harper,
consulting physicist of the Pasadena, California, Police Department.

A San Francisco Police officer was accordingly dispatched to Harper's
laboratory, carrying with him the Newsome gun and the fatal bullet.
Harper fired test shots through the Newsome gun, compared these with
the fatal bullet, and came to the conclusion that the fatal bullet did
not issue from the Newsome gun.

At the trial, Paul Kirk took the witness stand, told of his comparison
of teat bullets and the fatal tullet, and showed photomicrographs pur-
porting to have been taken through the syepiece of a comparison
microscops. Such photographs showed an unmistakable match between the
two portions of the photograph representing the markings on tie fatal
bullet and the test bullet respectively. Defense counsel cross-examined
Dr. Kirk extensively and insisted that the negative from which the
photograph had been made be brought into court. DUr. Harper

the negative and observed that the line separating the two coptical systems
apparently had been drawn on the negative, and that the so-called match
was betwesn parts of the same bullet rather than a comparison of mark- .
ings on two different bullets. Paul Kirk admitted in cross—examination
that hes had dram-in the line but insiated that he only ssccentuated
what was actually & separaticn of the two prism systems. He was then
asked by the Court, on the request of defense counsel, to bring a com=~
parison microscope into court and demonstrate the comparison which he
had photographed. Kirk brought his equipment into court and worked

for the better part of a day, whils court recessed, without being able
to produce any samblance of a match similar to the one he had photo-
graphed.

I have checked this story with Charles i, #ilson, Director of the
Wisconsin State Crime Detecticn Laboratory at Madison. Mr, Wilson's
home is in Oakland, California, and he is personally acquainted with
many law-enforcement officials in that erea. lie talls me that this
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story is essentially accurate. I also asked Professor Halph Turner to
check into the matter to see what information he could turn up. As you
perhaps know, Ralph Turner is taking a sabbatical lsave at the University
of Southern California at present and would be in a position to gather
information ooncerning this particular California cese. In reply to my
inquiry, Turner has written that the LeMoyne Snyder version of the story
is accurate amd, if anything, a little bit charitable to Paul Kirk. I
have seaen what purports to be a transcript of sworn testimony by FProf.
Paul Kirk in a murder case involving a defendant by the name of Trujillo,
and this involved testimony concerning the identity of various cloth
fibers on defendant's clothing. I do not have the details of this case,
but Ur. LeMoyne Snyder has the tranacript and he doubtless will write

to you concerning his knowledge of the matter. In that particular case,
Kirk testified that the chances that the particles on defendant's cloth-
ing had not come from contact with the victim's clothing were of the
order of one to two billicn, which is practically tho same thing as
saying that he had absolute proof. #hether or not this is true I would
lsave to your Judgemsnt if you have an opportunity to look over the
actual testimony. I may say that Trujillec was convicted and exscuted.

It is matters like the Newsoms case and the Trujillo cass which give me
very serious doubts as tc the desirability of admitting Paul Kirk to
membership in the Acadeamy. I hesitate to point the finger at anyons,
nevertheleas the manufacturing and twisting of evidence by wall=trained
and presumably competent "experts® should be discouraged.

With kindest personal regards to you and to Polly, I am,
Yours cordially
Ce #o Mushlberger

Ci¥tvb



LeMOYNE SNYDER, M.D.
ican, St Buildi
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Legal Medicine Telephone 2-1578
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Professor wWalter Camp
Department of Toxicology
University of Illinois
College of Kedicine

1303 West Polk Street
Chicago, Illinoils

Re; Professor Paul L, Kir
Dear Dr, Camp!

I have received a copy of the letter
Dr. Mushlberger wrote you about Frofessgor Kirk which
was dated December 2.5, 1954,

I conour completsly with the opinion of
Dr. Muehlbarger.

In the Newsome case my information was re-
ceived Airsctly from William ¥W. Harper, whom I have
known intimately for many years, and who was the
expert smployed by the defense in that case., At
the first trial of the case, before Harper was em-~
ployed, Newsome was convicted and sentenced to the
gag chamber. It wae in preparation for the seocond
trial that Harper made his startling disocovery.

In the Trujillo case the faots ss given
by Dr. Muehlberger are substantially correect. I
have before me a transoript of “rofessor Kirk's
testimony in this case and the facts are substantially
88 follows:

On September 10, 1946, police officer
Charles Cdom was found doa& in Dan's Creamery. He
had been beaten around the face, but the cause of
death was a bullet wound through the bedy. The
fo}lowlng exhibite were found at the soene of the
crime;
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No, 15 - & soarf with tassels on it;

No, 16 - A part of gloves with purple
ink on them;

Ne. 17 - A bullet.

The following exhibits are articles of
wearing apparel taken from the room of defendant
Trujillo on June 7, 1947. (Please note that this is
approximately nine months following the wmurder.)

No. 21 - Men's slacks;

No, 22 - Corduroy pants;
No. 23 - A handkerchief;
Ro. 24 -~ A hat;

Ho. 25 - A Jacket.

In his testimony Dr. Xirk states that he
Went over these garmentsg with a special vacuum
cleaner which contained a olean fillter paper and
from the material colleotsd on the filter paper, he
matohed certain fibers or portions of flbers, Under
cross examination Dr. Kirk sald that he had no
knowledge as to the oircumstances under which the
clothing had been worn during that nine-months'
period, and there is nothing in the record asbout
whether or not it had been cleaned or anything else.
Dr. Kirk then went on to say that he found eleven
types of fiber which were common to both sets of
clothing, and then went on to temtify that by a
very conservative application of the law of pro-
bability, the chamee was only one in one hundred ten
billien that the two sets of clothing had not been
in contact. Trujillo was convioted and executed
although in fairness I do not know what other evi-
dence was produced against Trujillo.

Like Dr. Mushlberger I am reluctant to
write this letter, but feel it is the only fair
thing to the Academy, Naturally I trust you will
keep these communiecations in complete oconfidence,

Sincerely yours,

LeMoyne Gnyder
LMS:BMS
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Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
705 American State Bank Building
Lansing 68, Michigan

Dear LeMoyne:

I appreciate very much your letter of December 31, and
can assure you that the contents will be kept confidential. I can
see no reason why such information should even be made available to
the Executive Committee as a whole, It should suffice to merely say
that the information has been received from a full member in good
standing.

Incidentally, do you have any information on Atherton?
Verbal objections have been made about several other candidates, but
I don't see that we can use such material, which actually is hearsay,
Perhaps as time goes on more persons will take the time to write such
reports as you and Clarence submitted, because this is the only way
that we can have the Academy go ahead,

Thanks again for your cooperation,

lowa City, lowa




December 31, 1954

Profeasor salter Camp
Department of Toxicology
University of Illinole
College of lMedlcine

1303 West Polk Street
Chicago, Illinoles

Re: 2 Paul L, Kir
Dear Dr, Camp:

I have received s copy of the letter
Dr, Muehlberger wrote you about Professor Xirk which
was dated December 2.3, 1954,

I concur completely with the opinion of
Dr, Huehlberger.

In the Newsome case my information was re-
celved directly from William 4. Harper, whom I have
known intimately for many years, and who was the
axpert employed by the defense in that case, At
the first trial of the case, before Harper was em-~
ployed, Newsome was convicted and sentenced to the
gas chamber. It was in preparation for the seaond
trial that Harper made hle atartling discovery.

In the Trujillo case the faots as given
by Dr. Muehlberger are substantially correct. I
have before me s transoript of “rofessor Xirk's
testimony in this case and the facts are substantially
ag follows:

On September 10, 1946, police officer
Charles Cdom was found dead in Dan's Creamery., He
had been beaten around the face, but the ocause of
death was a bullet wound through the body. The

following exhibits were found at the scene of the
orime:
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No, 15 = &4 soarf with tessels on it;

No., 16 -« A part of gloves with purple
ink on them;

Ne, 17 = A bullet.

The follewing exhiblte are articlee of
wearing apparel taken from the room of defendant
Trujillo on June 7, 1947, (Plesse note that this is
approximately nine monthes following the murder,)

No. 21 - Men's slacks;
No, 22 - Corduroy pants;
No. 23 « A handkerchief;
Yo, 24 ~ A hat;

No, 25 - A Jacket.

In his testimony Dr. Xirk states thet he
went over these garments with a special vaocuum
tleaner which contained a oclean Tilter paper and
from the material colleoted on the filter paper, he
metehed certaln fibers or portione of fibers, Uander
crosg examination Dr. Kirk sald that he had no
knowledge as to the olrcumstances under whioch the
¢clothing had been worn during that nine-months'
period, and there 12 nothing in the record about
whether or not it had been cleaned or anything else.
Dr. Kirk then went on to say that he found eleven
types of fiber which were common to both sets of
clothing, and then went on to testify that by a
very conservative application of the law of pro-
bability, the chante wag only one in one hundred ten
billion that the tio sets of clothing had not been
in contaot, Trujillo was convicted and executed
although in fairness I do not know what other evi-
dence was produced agalnst Trujillo.

Like Dr. luehlberger I am reluctant to
write this letter, hut feel it is the only fair
thing to the Academy. Naturally I trust you will
keep these communiocations in complete confidence,

Sinocerely yours,

LelMoyne Sayder
LMS BMS




January 17, 1955

Mrs. Leona Phalsgraff
Coroner's Office

2121 Adelbert Road
Cleveland, Ohio

Dear Mrs. Phalsgraff:

Enclosed is the transcript of Dr. Kirks' testi-
mony in the Trujillo case. I am very anxious that my
name not ve connected with this matter and at the same
time I am anxious that this transoript not bes lost.

If you give 1t out to the Prosecutor's Office will you
pléase put it in a plain envelope and please 4o not tell
them where it came from.

Sincerely,

LeMoyne Snyder

LMS:ad
encl.




January 26, 1955

Mrs. Lesona Phalsgraff
Coroner's Office

2121 Adelbert Road
Cleveland, Ohio

Dear Mrs. Phalsgraff:

Thank you kindly for returning the materials
I sent a few days ago. They arrived in good condition.

It occurs to me that on the sheet reporting
the Newsome Case I am probably putting Bill Harper on
the apot. Would it be possible for you to edit it and
leave his name out of 1t? I would make the first sen-
tence of the third paragraph read as follows:

"Newsome's attorney was successful in
getting a new trial and in preparation he se-
cured the release of the fire arms evidence
and sent it to a California sclentist of
exceptional qualifications. This sclentist
discovered-===- "

And then, of course, delete the last paragraph entirely
which gives Harper's address.

I hope Sam 18 having himself a real time in
London. He certainly deserves a vacation. He and all
of his staff 4id a marvelous Job on this recent ocase.
I look forward to his return acd hearing all about
the trip.

Again, many thanks.

Sincerely,

LeMoyns Snyder
LMS:ad




ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TELEPHONE:
TO RA. 1-B610

S. R. GERBER, M. D.

2121 ADELBERT ROAD

CounTy OF CUYAHOGA

CORONER"S OFFICE

CLEVELAND,OHIO

jJanuary 21, 1955.

LeMoyne Snyder, M. D.
700 Americqn State Bank Bldg. ,
Lansing, 68, Michigan,

Dear Dr. Snyder:--

Under separate cover I am returning the material which you sent to

me, in accordance with ingtruction from Dr. Gerber, before he left

on his trip to London. We shall be very careful about the handling of

the material, and should the prosecutor's Office wish to see the material,
we will let you know,

Thank you much for your kind cooperation.

Respectfully,

S. R. Gerber, M.D. Coroner,

per :
Leona Phalsgraff, S




Y MEDICINE, ANATOMY AND SURGERY I

MARSHALL HOUTS 313 Emerald Bay,
s b . Laguna Beach, California
Editor in Chief Hyatt 4-4896

November 10, 1969

Mr. Walter L. Oblinger
Attorney at Law

520 South Sixth Street
Springfield, Illinois 62701

Re: American Academy of Forensic
Sciences
Membership Application of
PAUL LELAND KIRK

Dear Walter:

I had hoped to see you at the X~FBI Agents Convention
in Chicagos and I'm sorry that you did not make it.

I enclose a file on Dr, Paul Kirk whose application
is again under consideration. This is the third time round
for Dr. Kirk, which in and of itself furnishes something
of a clue,

I don't know whether you know that the Executive
Committee last year voted to have Rpland Long hold hearings
on Kirk's character and integrity; and they appropriated
$1,200,00 for this purpose. This is the background for the
exchange of letters between Kirk and Roland Long..

As you can see from the letters, Kirk decided against
the hearings, Now, however, Osterburg is attempting to ram
Kirk down the Academy's throat, hoping that he can wear down
Kirk's opposition by way of attrition,

There have been other letters written in opposition to
Kirk's membership which I do not have copies of. One of these
is by Ray Pinker; another is by Wayne Burgess, These should
be on file at AAFS headquarters if they have not .been destroyed,

I am unalterably opposed to Kirk's membership in the
Academy on ethical grounds. If you admit him, I think you
had just as well forget all about professional ethics
and throw the doors of membership open to anyone who applies.
This would be a tragic mistake., We are entering the era of
the scientist in the courtroom; and more than ever, we need
men of moral and ethical character as leaders in the forensic
field. .

A MATTHEW BENDER PUBLICATION
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I think I can say that a great majority of people in
California who know anything about Kirk's courtroom performances
view him in the same manner as Attorney Wines whose letter
is enclosed,

All good wishes!

all Houts

Sincerely yours
fM/Z/M
r




November 20, 1969

Marshall Houts, Esq.
313 Emerald Bay
Laguna Beach, California 92651

Dear Marsh:

Here is what I have put together with
respect to Kirk. It hasn't been sent yet but I am
waliting for your comment and criticism. Please
let me know as soon as possible if you think I
ought to send it and suggest any changes you
think desirable.

All best,

LeMoyne Snyder, M,D,

LMS8/vr




1969-1970 OFFICERS

JAMES W. OSTERBURG, M.P.A.

SECRETARY-TREASURER
ARTHUR H. SCHATZ, LL.B.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FORENSIC SCIENCES

November 24, 1969

Mr. Arthur H. Schatz

Secretary

American Acedemy of Forensic Sciences
750 Main Street, Room 1000

Hartford, Connecticut

Re: PAUL LELAND KIRK
T'esr Art:

Please be advised that I am in receipt of & second
communicstion within a week concerning tnis applicant.
The latest is from Dr., LeMoyne Snyder of Paradise, Cgl=~
ifornis of whom I have the highest regerd., He now
reises objections to Dr. Kirk snd is furnishing facts
upon which he bases his objections, I am enclosing
copy of his letter deted November 22, 1969 together
with enclosure.

I find Dr, Kirk's testimony in the cases cited to De
less than conservstive and open to legitimate question=-
ing. is testimony in the Hewsome cese indicates
either that he doesn't «now his oraft or that he testi-
fied dishonestly. I find his testimony in the Trujille
case lacking in scientific basis,

Under the circumstences I am of the opinion that the
best interests of the Academy would be better served

if this men is not accepted into membership and accord=-
ingly, I revoke eny endorsement I may have indicated
previously. {cu understand that I did not have 8ll

of these facts at hand when I reviewed his application
snd had 0 reeson to require further investigation.

Very truly yours,

>§aﬂ\mtﬁmk'JL’Ciﬁfifu=~—-

e
WALTI'R L. OBLINGFR j
Chairman, Membership Committee

ce Ll'r. LeMcyne Snyder




_ November 22, 1969

Walter L. Oblinger,. Esq.
Attorney at Law
520 S..6th Street s TUUOCST
Springfield, Illinois 62701,
- . Re: Amencan Academy of Forensic Science
e Application of Paul, Leland Kirk

Dear Mr., Oblinger:

' 11 I can assure you that it is pamful to me to have to write this ‘
sort of a lette; but.in fairness to.the, Academy 1 can see no altemauve. . This.,
matter has been a sour ce of embarrassment to, the. Academy for over. hfteen
years. It is my understandmg, that.now one of the top offxcers of the orgamza-
tion has sohczted and iy sponsoring the application of Dr.. Kirk and if thj,s is
eorrect, in_my opinion he.is doing a distinct disserv1ce to the Academy_. -

: If the objectlon to Dr. Klrk' were founded on matters that happened
f1fteen or twenty years ago. and_he had had an unblenushed record smce that time
I would not be writing this letter now. But it seems that in the intervenlng years
other incidents have happened, which defy, explanatlon on.the grounds of honest
mIStake' & -:I_‘v' 2 POCA 1T 1TD6LE LU g

R To il,lustrate how Dr. Kirk plays fast and loose with humap 11fe
I wish to recite t.vo cases, wnloh happened years ag0... One is the Newsome case
and a brief resume, of the, essential facts is. mcluded w1th this letter and no, ..,
further comment is necessary. The fact remains that an innocent man would
have baen killed by.the.State except for the timely intervention of William W,
Harper. 4 e

The next case has to do with the. trial of Joseph Trujillo. On Sept-
ember 10, 1946, Police, Ofﬂcer Charles. Odom, was found dead in Dan's Creamery.
He had been beaten around the face but the cause of death was a bullet wound
through the body. .The, following exhibits wera found at the scene of the crime:

bayrh oNOw:18,--A scarf, with tassels on ite o
¥ No. 16~ A pair of gloves, with purple, ink on them. 9|
No. 17 - A bullet. ‘




Walter L. Oblinger, Esq. - November 22, 1969 - page 2.
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After a prolonged lnves;,igat n Tgtuul,l:p LQ'WI Wooedmansee were charged with the
murder---principally on the gvld@nce»gf B35k ;g*d by gchﬂd Police went
i@ Frajile) screom and,ramswya@ the.following; articles: o (e acous o) jpe criwe:
H6 p9q peey pagiey sLoN@ 2% ~-Men's. 313‘3&&%9 Of geafp mge 9 PAJI&L MONLG
swpseL J0' 1346 BOIIG r,h@mza.. ¢ Gef‘r’lb'ﬁq R8s ronug gegqg 1U D9V, (LETWSLA *

1pe wexfNO»2&3ym - Ahandkerehiel. (1191 o; Jozebp Tmiyro O 2ebr-
No. 24 - A hat,

Horbew " No. 25 - A jacket,
193}\9““@?91??@‘?}9’*5:#@?9%"%?3 1Bl Q%fﬂrfﬁﬂaﬂl@‘&m OF AITTTIW M
AL PEL COWISE 12 U6C6320LA Y 1 P6 [9C) L18WITUR [U9) 9U [UROCSUf WIU MOMY
guq g pue reankam, fpg:losm@‘coms(oi 5%9@9&& af D¢y, Kirk's testim fwith
'y espsct 4 119 Mﬁaa;qwmﬂégnﬁfz&hfg;n@wm% At myst Jaﬁ ?m  dn mind that.., ...
ese microscopic, flae us a
g} 4 W e A v I

the exhibits and in fact he even found on ssed throug
lg:\tg liceman's body minute fibers which he claims were identical with material

Jr% mls?emﬁé;wyéeﬂnqa%ﬁﬁ%él?mé;}%@&miaq pe dr.onuqa of pouezg

1 MONTq UOF P6 MLIFTUA (P12 e[St voMm® Rl r; 20618 (P9 ru m;c-..neuwd AegLre
Ti66U oL fmeusR ?WQW%H’@J; ‘}% W@"!ci%ﬁg e‘!‘ﬁf’ﬁ u‘ir}ﬁ
rie. As stated before,,the m geﬁlpcgwedcﬁe mk%rn% L%%Pﬁ 1}%99”;1
you imagine these articies of clothing were removed from Trujillo's mom?
June, 7. 1947 =-sapproximately nine, nﬂl& Hm’%@'&»‘&ﬁ‘%&w of
axbdg ce,with respect to that. %%MAB lyp 15“ opths=rswhether they

eoR Worm) ﬁ;m@ﬁim rubbed up aga ‘& ‘i‘ﬁ ,games
%H'@P&PP%:&{PE th@m%e@mgmmm% : g;l.ll . BILLION
that t und at the, scene.of the.murder, dsaoacbeﬂbéagwmct ontact

e 8 fo
with 1?110 's ?lmhimemlél%mm fatalbullet cowl 4 camry pasticles from both

Trujillo's apparel and the policeman's uniform seems consistent with the rest of

tha tegtimapywaee:

Woodmansee, who was triediw,}th 1'1:\’\!1}]&? srew (sentence.
The police were unable to find any of hia clothing,; Trujil lsm akqsﬁbﬂr hand,; .

was executed, Years later the Court of Last Resort made a thorough investigation
ok the Woodmgnsee caggpnd he was released from prison on the grounds that in
bgroklpbim,he was innocent,

VifOLUGA g T'Sm
mareL o oppuhhave been too close to the Academy to pllow this membership
proposal to slide by without protest. I was present at the original meeting with
Dr. Gradwohl, named the organization, wrote the constitution and presided at
the first meeting when it was adopted and was involved in all of the early
policy-making decisions. Tha @,%gg&ysi,s Wﬁ}'éb maintaining on a plane where
it is an honor and privilege to balong to it. A
Very truly yours,

LMS/vr LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.
encls. 7
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AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FORENSIC SCIENCES

November 26, 1969

Mr. Mershall Houts
Attorney et Law

313 Emerald Bay

Laguna Besch, Cslifornia

Re: PAUL LELAND KIRK
Dear Marshall:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of
November 10, 1969 with enclosures which will make
good resding one of these winternights.

I am sorry I could not a ttend the meeting of the
X-F.B.I. Soclety in Chicago but I was running for

the post of I’slegate to the Constitutional Convention.
I had to wage an extensive campaign snd I would have
felt badly indeed if I had attended the Chicago meeting
and lost out by a few votes. As it pburned out I
could have attended as I lost by more than just a few
votes.

We have had previous cormespondence on the above-
nemed applicent., Needless to say when his name cseme
through this office I had none of the background
which subsequently turned up. I am shocked that a
high-reanking member of this Society would propose this
man for membership in the face of the evidence which
has been submitted.,

I want you to know that I have recommendad that Dr.
Paul Kirk not be admitted to membership.

——_Sincerely yours,_
j /"1&..1—( y C LL,‘_L Fal

WALTER L OBLINGER

')




Y MEDICINE, ANATOMY AND SURGERY m

MARSHALL HOUTS 313 Emerald Bay,
o @ : Laguna Beach, California
Editor in Chief Hyatt 4.4896

December 1, 1969

Mr. George G, Swett
20 South Central Avenue
St, Louis, Missouri 63105

Dear George:

I enclose copies of letters from Walter Oblinger to
LeMoyne Snyder and me, concerning the AAFS application of
Paul Kirk. Bill Harper received a similar letter after he
wrote Oblinger about the Newsom case,

I have not heard from Wayne Burgess; but he also
was going to write Oblinger about the MclLain case,

As I understand this tactical position, the Executive
Committee could still vote to present Dr. Kirk's application
to the membership at the General Business Meeting in February.
You will note that we are left somewhat in the dark as to
exactly what the Membership Committee did initially. As I
read between the lines, the Membership Committee probably
passed favorably on Kirk‘’s application. Oblinger, after
receiving these letters, has now withdrawn his endorsement
of Kirk, I presume that this could give Joling and Sachs
something to haggle about in Chicago., At least, we should
all check out the constitutional provisions as to the effect
of Membership Committee action on an application,

I would appreciate it if you would keep me advised
as to what you learn from your position on the Executdve
Committee, I have given up trying to assess the actions and
reactions of members of the AAFS to the Kirk and other matters.,
I have certainly been one hundred percent fooled by the
responses of some of the members in whom I had previously
placed considerable confidence and professional reliance,

All good wishes to you and Bill Storer; and I look
forward to hearing from you when you have something to
report,

Sincerely yours,

“Maryshall Houts
MH:am
Enclosures

A MATTHEW BENDER PUBLICATION




AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FORENSIC SCIENCES

1969-1970 OFFICERS

November 26, 1969

PRESIDENT
JAMES W. OSTERBURG, M.PA.

ARTHUR H. SCRATZ LL.8. Mr. Marshell Houts
Attorney at Law
313 Emerald Bay
Laguna Besch, California

Re: PAUL LELAND KIRK
Dear Msrshall:

This will scknowledge receipt of your letter of
November 10, 1969 with enclosures which will make
good reading one of these winternights.

I am sorry I could not a ttend the meeting of the
X-F.B.I. Society in Chicago but I was running for

the post of Delegate to the Constitutional Convention.
I had to wage an extensive campaign snd I would have
felt badly indeed if I had attended the Chicago meeting
end lost out by a few votes, As it burned out I
could have attended as I lost by more than just a few
votes,

We have had previous corpespondence on the above-
named applicent, Needless to say when his name csmne
through this office I had none of the background
which subsequently turned up. I am shocked thsat a
high-ranking member of this Society would propose this
man for membership in the face of the evidence which
has been submitted.

I want you to know that I have recommended that Dr.
Paul Kirk not be admitted to membership.

. Simcerely yours,

Nl are— XOHL,

'WALTER L. OBLINGER @

<A
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WILLIAM W. HARPER

615 PROSPECT BOULEVARD

FORENSIC PHYSICS PASADENA, CALIFORNIA MURRAY 1-9220

February 17, 1970

Mr. Herbert L.. MacDonell
Post Office Box 1111
Corning, New York 14830

Re: Application of Dr. Paul L. Kirk

Dear Mr. MacDonell:

Your letter of 9 February 1970 directed to members of the Criminalistics Section
comes close to being an insult to me and many of my criminalist friends. I am
certain this was not your intention.

It is apparent that either (a) you are completely uninformed on the true evidence
against Dr. Kirk, or (b) you are willing to condone his highly irregular conduct.

I have previously transmitted to various officers and members of the Academy

factual information reflecting on Dr. Kirk's indiscretions. I shall not repeat it
again here. I must emphasize that the information I have given is not heresay

but rather factual data I have seen with my own eyes and, in most cases, docu-
mented by court transcripts.

Am I to understand by your letter that criticism of a criminalist for falsification,
alteration and/or misrepresentation of physical evidence, when substantiated by
the criminalist's own work product, is nothing but ""nonsense criticism'? Do you
condone a criminalist who alters a photograph to provide a basis for a false
opinion? If your answer to these questions is affirmative, one must then conclude
that you would feel justified, should the expediency arise, to indulge in similar
procedures. Should this be the case I would urge you to resign from the Academy.

There is not the slightest doubt that Dr. Kirk has made outstanding contributions

to the field of criminalistics. The elements of honesty and integrity, however,

far out-weigh the importance of contributions. Once these elements are eliminated
the Academy will be on a down=~hill path from which it may never recover.

Certainly it could no longer be of service to jurisprudence.

Please be assured that I have great compassion for Paul Kirk as a fellow man.

I have a very high regard for his many contributions. I am quite saddened to
learn of his recent illness and I am hoping he makes a complete recovery. But
my duty, and yours, is to the Academy and its future. What may be good for Dr.
Kirk, professionally and emotionally, may not be good for the Academy.

I hope you make certain that you have all the evidence before you to assist in
reaching a final decision in this matter.

Your 8 very truly,

%?H{Ca(mcw Harpe{é/dlyﬂ/

cc: All members of the Criminalistic Section
and Chairmen of all Sections.




ROWLAND H. LONG
COUNSELCOR AT LAW
11 HIGH STREET
MONSON, MASSACHUSETTS

Noverber 28, 1969

Professor James W. Osterburg
Indiana University

Department of Police Administration
618 East Third Street

Elocrington, Indiana 47401

Dear Jim:

My attention has been invited to the fact that
further consideration may be given to the reappli-
cation of Paul L. Kirk P.H.D. withdrawn ty him in
his letter of March 24, 1969.

Dr. Kirk recognizes that, "when an application
is submitted, it is solely the right and duty of the
organization to which it is submitted to deal with
it." But he has failed to adhere tc his thought,

The Executive Committee determined the nature
of the inquiry to be made into the character and
fitness of Dr. Kirk for membership. A Committee of
three past presidents was appoirted bty the Executive
Committee (I was selected as the Committee's counsel
to conduct hearings on this issue) to receive
evidence and make a determinatiocn., Apparently Dr.
Kirk did not care to participate in such proceedings.
This precipitated his letter tc re dated March 24 in
which he wrote, "I amr sending a copv of this letter
to your President and my friend James Csterhurg
authorizing him to consider the aprlication to be
withdrawn."

In your letter of March 27 to mne you say '"he
also leaves an escape clause in the sare paragraph."
This does not appear to have authorized you scrap the
determination of the Executive Comrittee to have a
thorough investigation made. It is my thought that
if you believed there was an "escape clause' you
should have said that you rejected his withdrawal of
his reapplication at once and have instructed me to
proceed according to the determination of the Execu-
tive Committee.



Dr. Kirk's letter showed little reserve., He
suggests "I remain open to any reasonable alternative
proposals.!" Who decides what is "“reasonable'. He
has rejected the proposal of the Executive Committee
as "unreasonable'", It does not lie in the mouth of
an applicant to suggest any proposals to determine
his fitness and character for membership.

- Now does he really want membership? He writes
"all that is involved is membership, the lack of
which has not been any handicap to me during the
past history of the Academy." If this is an honest
statement, why does he seek membership?

He has determined that "I shall alsoc have to
abandon the idea that the Academy is an association
in which fair play, credibility, Jjustice and scientific
method are prevailing concepts.!" Were he elected
would this change his opinion.

Jim, you are too emotionally involved to par-
ticipate in this matter and to use your weight as a
member of the Executive Committee to influence the
Committee or membership as a whole to accept Paul L.
Kirk as a member., I urge you to refrain from such
action.

If any candidate had the bold effrontery to say
"A1l that is involved is membership, the lack of
which has not been any handicap to me during the past
history of the Academy'", I would assume that his
application would be summarily rejected as a gross
impertinence.

I strongly suggest that matter of Kirk's
membership be dropped. No good can come from an
attempt to foist him npon the =embtiership of the
Academy.

Sincerely yours,

Rowland i. Long

RHL :GM



TCAN ACATEMY OF FORENSIC SCIENCES
AMER FORENS]
750 Main Street, Room 1000
Hartford, Conrecticut 06103

Telephone: 249-8654
Area, Codetn 203
1969-1970 Officers

PRESIDENT

James W, Osterburg, M,P.A.

Indiara University

Department of Police Administration
618 East Third Street

Bloomington, Indiana 47401

Jecember 18, 1969

SECRETARY-TREASURER
AEthiunsHi S Sehastw L T.1, B,

750 Main Street, Room 1000
Hartford, Connecticut 06103

Mr., George G, Swett
20 South Central Avenrue
St., Louis, Missouri 63105

Dear George:

I am delighted that you replied to my letter of December 3,
rather than heeding your first impulse of not answering it.
Relative to the second paragraph of your letter, in which you
raise the issue of "a definition so-called of forensic science",

I have once again consulted the minutes of the meeting in which

I convered an ad hoc Fxecutive Committee on November 12, 1969.

I note that Arthur was too brief when he stated "the president
e¥plained the necessity of adoptine a definition at this time of
forensic scierce". I should like to let vou krow, George, that
this had to do with the work of the Committee for the Implemen-
tation of the Foundaticn idea, It was part of the documentation
that was reeded., It was not my intentior to push through the
back-door a definition of forensic science., Indeed, if you will
read the definition in the minutes, you will ncte that it is

Bob Joling's definition; one that you seemed to support in spirit
at least last February, and one for which I have little enthusiasm,
In the long run, we can rely on the integrity of the lexicographer.

I should alsc point out that the definition to which you
.object will be printed on the program and that Ordway Hilton
seconded this motion., Since Bob Joling has worked so hard on
attempting to improve the format of the printed program and since
he argued so eloquently in behalf of this idea, I felt that it
was owed to him as a measure of support that I vote affirmatively
for the motion, Again it was not deep satisfaction with the
definition, but rather its general innocuous tone that allowed
me to vote this way.

Concerning paragraph three, I think I must take exception to
the use of the phrase "totally unqualified", Nobody, George, is




American Academy of Forensic Sciences

Mr. George G. Swett -2- December 18, 1969

ever total. If you would agree to this, this leaves me merely
urqualified, = cordition which Amer icans do not find disqualify-
ine for comment on all sorts of ideas sbout which they know
little or nothing. Irdeed, if we lived in a society in which
one_were reoguired to be gualified before expressing an opirion,
we_should permit only college professors to talk and then only
in a_limited area; and of course, nol even a.l college professors
would be gualified. I Know for I diccourse daily with them,

I am most impressed by your rhetoric, The repetitive use
of "it has a name" is an excellent technique and is called
"epimone”, an esoteric term that is found only in some unabridged
dictionaries but surely in scholarly books on rhetoric,

Cordially yours,
(s) JIM

James W, Osterburg
President

JWO/dk

P.S. My secretary and I are wondering ahout the names for each
paragraph., Could you let us know ir due course what they are?




()

)

==

—= =g

“Ueps
L W U0 BUAGGLY 1 °

SYWCELG]A ©

OfUEL /MOUGSLEN] 2CISUfILIG 20GIsTen U [UTe COnuRh
YCoGSIsA gU OLAgUINILTOU MDEgbmberi2d,21969:7K¢ Jr2 Hyce groudzIge O [pe
JOm LjOM O IJ] Of VU6 IOSWPGLE MPO U [{G DI MOLKE( GigJeaefA [0 WYKE
[JOOL AQf6 O fye WeIWp6L2 bLsaeu) moN[q COUafIfnfé 9gu LeézbouzIpje’ CLIS] Fu
2p1b ju Drowortud fpr2 9bbiICYETON® [0 [PULOM 9 WYL Of fPr2 KIUg obswy ro 9

Lpe pre2rgeir yaa J[Legqgh qous g GLedf Ia2GLATGS [0 (P6 WelpoL--
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yirIers 111 - ERet rAmerican/Acadenmy it Forensic Sciences
Membership Application of Paul L. Kirk
KILK TUSJIAIP[S NMUYSL YILIGIE6 [I] O fP6 (OUB[If(IfTOU "
Dear Joe: § - 2P9b6 b [O [UGIL Le2hoURIpIfIfI62 IU]Q J6C[ILE
{H6A WA,
Before me 1aia.copy-of oléttacbyionai bl 1Hé ihembers of the
Exeautive Comniittee ®e Rsyident Osterhirgy dhAIiESontains Q¥ foltowing
language: WEWPSLEPTID OU [J6 EXSCIAS COWWIfE6° | &f {P6
3 - YpIauqou S]] L62bOou2IPIJIfA TU COUUSGETION MI[P
18 AP thiwk “the mEtter’shbiild 18 AP1yPBA ‘submitted
XH PUYe WitHUU any Surthér déb2te (¢ phoné'éallsy?
letforsSiC ot sHHAE SowimaniBatIBALIC IR the“éhps U]
fall whers they mayi ¥
U obboFurtherd Belev@RANCthere "has’bepnitos o=
mudh- &iASVIONNIS tarmoll: Bfeated by ¥ cONtIOVET ALLSLS]
[onL obgroue U ever e Application, I see no use in continuing
theedebatesanyy furthéps Wewipstz Of fPUS EXSCNLTIAS BOYL] PQAC

cigys rsjz* To illustrate the methods used by Dr. Kirk in just one instance,
Lrefer youatavthe Trujillocasai Monthsafter the murder df/Police Officercp-
Qdom ;T tiferand Woolmansee were ichargéd with the erimd priacipally 'on a
stopy told by-aohildyi Pleasenotice that it'was dina months afterthe murder
that the polipe went topTrufitlossgeom-an@itpok the articlesImenticwed and
turned them ovegno]DreKitksfawbialnarionid|Therea oot b ishred of-eévidence
as to what had happened to these articles of apparel during that period--~
cleaning:; crowdling againstipeppherin oses;zballagemes, etc.
TUAG2{IQZ[TOU Of [P8 A.00qWIUass CI26 Le2M[Tud TU P2 LS[6926 [LOW bLI20U
Quatnf this Woodmansee drew:a ¢ife semgnce 5 The police
were unable to find any of his clothing. Trujillo however was sentenced to
death and executed.
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Dr. Joseph H. Davis -~ December 23, 1969 -~ page 2.

Geduryr Yug exXecnseq”
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datery the Cowtwé Last Resort condacted.an extensbwgics
investigation of the Woodmansee case resulting in his release from prison
upow wE&howing that: v allr peebapil ity e wd s imnotsntz ' src*
2 [0 mpof peg pgbbeueq [0 [peae ggrcjee o; gbbsis] gmuyud ;pgf berjog-~-
frLueq fpew oncEnolgsadiiskalBoprl dgoural pagesi o8 0r 3 Kivk*a Ogstimony-c
imetlepdtuyiile case. [ Pleabyireadsvcaretulboy Personally: 1 havevesadmit
tooph cantainamountiof Lemotional curnoil Tiwhen 1refléot Hiv the factahariqst
Togjillarwa g purto deatliby) saehtestingnged This tostimony mubt cenainty 9
ranksasd ehamost mongn@ental atonsensd s ince thit Bfferedan ithe Balern wWitch-
craft trials. O IJ]Jf2fL9f6 [p6& WeLpoge neeq pA DL® KILK iU }A2f OU6 TU2{IUCE’

Trss@ems e that' thh. members of the Executive Board have
four options in ¢hés mMyBE&HSECILIOU* | 66 WO N26 [U coufTUATUA

wngp- Repuaiftie (alluof thesevidantd lifid 8ilibits Bffered

in oppoaitiontd REReApPBCaNidt . Tabskthéem-as.

[6igei: p¥capt WAW bmbrEde the pruffeidd evidend® and

Bxhibiws ankdisay to/the memberpHe the déademyIMthis

is-whht e standifor and RIfk 19/ $GF DO, #pWTFfe]

3 - Abandon all responsibility in connection with
jovdngds: membership on the Executive Committee. Let the
Exeanfiace COowiinembens iblior Entfoufice Adhas a8V Béen dsh&inomiud

theoletter refarrabiorgbove rdePiheuehtph s fall where: Of (Vs
they may."
D69t 106! 4 - Shape up to their responsibilities and declare
Kirk ineligible under Article III of the Constitution.
newperLaprb ybbyrcgsrou of p9N] I'* KILK
Article III -~ Efigibiltty ifor Membershiy: Loleuarc 2Cjsuce
Academy membership, in the various classifications
WIgwT' LIoiigg 33 Bpsequently prescribed, shall be available only
19ckezou peworrg] itozthose persons of professional competency,
DL* Joaebp }i* D9alintegrity and good moral character.

-The-President has already done a-great dieservice to the member-
-ghiptrpromoting this application. To throw a matter of this kind open to a
floor vote of the members present would constitute an irresponsible, cruel and
low blow to all of the members who in the past worked endlessly to make the
Academy an organization whiclyéduldigroudlid take its place alongside of the
other wonderful scientific societies in this country.

Sincerely,

LMS/vr LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.
encls.
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viprere i1i - £j;0Membership Application of Paul L. Kirk
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"-g-=.1think the matter should simply be.submitted,
to a vote without ~further debate by phone calls,
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onmmmarc: ther ! beliav v ihat. thore has boen too
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see no use in continuing
H’%@eﬂbétﬁﬂﬁg fuEth@Ls "wewperz of fye Execnirae posSLy pIac

qi Lare® To muetrate the methods used by Dr. Kirk in just one instance,
esavn %he lmm&mmmmaﬁ{ts - of Police Officer. .
9 o, Truji llo, and M"%ﬁ’“!@ﬂﬂﬂﬂ;"feﬁﬁrmﬂ gﬁsﬂ%gxﬂ princ gﬂ}b{m
nsmse}s by a child, fn notice that ﬂwma nmgimnms,;e&t L the murder
that the police went tg;l‘m! 10 T m&.m,ﬁw the articl % mentioned. and
turned them ov oga;q D, Kirk, for, evaluation ., The)s isnot .a,shred ﬁ%ﬁvéssnce
as to‘what had ppened to these articles of apparel fiuring that period-~-
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thiﬂrwﬂadmfgoss drew alife sentence... The police
were unable to Elnd any of his ng. Trujillo however was sentenced to
death and executed.
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investigation of the codmansee case resulting in his release from prison
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It,seqms tome that the members of the Executive Board have
four options in 'Pgﬂ?fﬂm’r SGFIOU* ] 266 WO A36 TU COUFILITUA
wrkp Repudiate all of ;ﬁ avidence and exhibits offered

in opposition.to Kirk's,application. ss- peeu foo
19] x,pgge @ng, race the proffered evidence and
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membership on the Executive Committee. Let the
of7oMua JoUd ~smembers then announce as has already been done in

migp Lezbecs :otb@alaﬂsbmwdﬁsfm%wwmum@% whereua [pe

18a¥s "2 o cobl of Ao JeffeL fo pLeargeus OafeLpnd
- Shape up to their responsibilities and declare

pegL wr* Jorudirk ineligible under Article III of the Constitution.
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subsequently prescribed shall be avaﬂable only
geuoapa® pJacouapP y, persons of professional compstency,
o5 - pAfK prLeey integrity and good moral character.
PJS KSuoRpY KWIITONS] REUK BRITqILA
gopeLe 1°* loffud oEt,hrow a matter of this kind open to a floor vote of the
members present would congtitute an irresponsible, cruel and low blow to
all of the members who in the past worked endlessly to make the Academy
an organization which could proudly take its place alongside of the other
wonderful scientific societies in this country.

pecewper PIRCATERY .

LMS/vr LeMoyne Snyder, M,.D.
encls.




GEORGE G. SWETT
EXAMINER OF QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS
20 SOUTH CENTRAL
WILLIAM H. STORER SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 63105 TELEPHONE

ASSOCIATE 314-725-9394

January 3, 1970

LeMoyne Snyder, M. D.
325 Valley View Drive Drawer S
Paradise, California 95969

Dear Doctor Snyder:

I believe we met first in Saint Louis at the founding meeting
described as the First American Medico-Legal Congress, which was the
forerunner of the American Academy of Forensic Sciences. If I am not
in error, both of us were on that first program at the meeting hosted
by our good and mutual friend - R. B. H. Gradwohl. That seems now
like it was in another world.

Your letter of December 31, 1969, has been received and is ap-
preciated. Starting with the last thing first, let me say that I am
in complete agreement with the final paragraph of your letter. A floor
fight on the membership application of Doctor Paul L. Kirk would be
most undesirable. Firmly believing this I, as a member of the Executive
Committee, last year (February 1969) became party to a most unpalat-
able compromise with regard to Doctor Kirk because I perceived that if
I did not, a floor fight was inevitable and because I believed that a
delay might cause the whole affair to resolve itself.

I am certain you can appreciate the depth of my gratification
when the problem did actually disappear, as Kirk wisely withdrew his ap-
plication. I was completely and thoroughly amazed and disgusted by
President Osterburg's subsequent decision in October 1969, that he could
not accept Dr. Kirk's withdrawal of his application. Whether Osterburg
acted properly in this is moot at the moment for the Executive Committee
voted 6 to 1 to accept Dr. Kirk as a member even though withdrawal of
the application had been accepted by Secretary-Treasurer Arthur Schatz
and Kirk's required ten dollar application fee had been returned. What
I am saying is that when the Executive Committee took its action, Dr.
Kirk's name was not actually before it in accordance with By-Laws re-
quirements. I was the lone dissenter in this and many other Executive
Committee actions which will become quite apparent in February. Be as-
sured the Executive Committee was aware this matter would come to the
floor. I think Mr. Joling's letter - which you quote - expresses the
majority attitude of the Committee.

With this explanation you can see that the situation at the moment
is that unless the Executive Committee action on Kirk, taken in October
1969, is reversed by the membership, Dr. Kirk is "in." It is not a mat-
ter of action by the Executive Committee - that action has been taken.
Faced with a choice of having Dr. Kirk in the Academy or abiding the or-
deal of a floor vote, I am forced to select the latter course.



LeMoyne Snyder, M. D. -2- January 3, 1970

I wish that I could talk with you at a little length. The Ex-
ecutive Committee in October also established and funded a "Founda-
tion" within but separate from the Academy to garner government and
such other grants as might be available. From information I have
"picked up" I have every reason to believe that the frantic efforts to
get Paul Kirk into the Academy are for the reason that it is desired
that he head this "Foundation". This is a rather long story. Suffice
it to say that this is apparently the principal reason for the exten-
sive revision of the Constition and By-Laws of the Academy into "Char-
ter Provisions" - written by Mr. Joling - which should by now be in
your hands and for a startling definition of forensic science - also
authored by Mr. Joling - which will appear for the first time on the
printed program for next February. This definition was approved unan-
imously by the Executive Committee only because I was not even advised
of a December meeting of the group in Chicago, where President Oster-
burg appointed an "Ad Hoc" Executive Committee to act upon the proposed
definition. (See enclosure). Had I been consulted I would have voted
against this definition. One thing I can say for certain: Academy
affairs are being administred without regard for what is proper by a
group of people who have gained control - at least, that is my opinion
and I believe I have much to substantiate the belief.

For some time I have been aware of the Trujillo-Woodmansee case
and of others, including Clark v. Seven-Up Bottling Company and the
Newson matter, another capital case wherein the defendant received the
death penalty but was rescued. I am aware also of a case in New
Orleans whose factfhave never been made public, a condition which will
change, I think, should a floor vote become necessary. It seems quite
likely to me now - because of mounting pressure - that the Kirk thing
might again "disappear" and this time for good.

The Kirk matter is considered of grave importance but I trul¥
feel it might be secondary to other considerations or happenings in
the Academy. I believe Dr. Kirk would be rejected by the membership
should this come before it. Other things that are occurring, one or
two of which I have set out here, could destroy the Academy in my
judgment.

Thank you so much for writing. I do appreciate the time you took
to convey your valuable judgment in the Kirk matter. If I can give
you any furth er information, please let me know. ;

With warmest wishes for a happy, prosperous 1970, I am ,

Si ngerely YO rs, / //

“ George” G. Swett



v AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FORENSIC SCIENCES

A special meeting of the Executive Committee was called 3
by the President on the 12th day of November, 1969, at the Sheraton-
Blackstone Hotel in Chicago, Illinois.

Pursuant to the by-laws, since a quorum of the Executive
Conmittee was not present, the President appointed as members of

the Executive Committee, Ordway Hilton, former President of tie

4

Academy, and Kurt M. Dubowski, Ph.D., former member of the Executive

S BN L e e R A A

~—Commitfee of the Academy, to serve at this meeting.
Present were:

James W. Osterburg, M.P.A.,
Arthur H. Schatz, LL.B.,
Robert J. Joling, A.B., J.D.,
Ordway Hilton, M.A., and
Kurt M. Dubowski, Ph.D.

The President explained the necessity of adopting a
definition at this time of "Forensic Science'. After discussion, i
Robert J. Joling, A.B., J.D., propésed the following definition
of "Forensic Science', the definition to which the Academy sub-
scribes at this time:
T T T 'FORENSIC SCIENCE is the study and apﬁffcatiéﬁvaf‘aiipfﬁéféaféﬁgégm‘ﬁq_m#
to the law, in the search for truth in civil, criminal, and social-

behavioral matters, to the end that injustice shall not be done to
any member of society."




going definition of '"'Forensic Science'" be adopted. The vote was

unanimous for adoption.

Robert J, Joling, A.B. J.D., moved and Ordway Hilton, M.A.

seconded, that the foregoing definition of 'Forensic Science' be
printed on the program for the 1970 annual convention. The fore-
going motion was unanimously adopted.

There being no further business, the special meeting

was ‘adjourned.

4/ /f%/wéx

Secretary

RN LR



LEMOYNE SNYDER, M. D.

325 VALLEY VIEW DRIVE

PARADISE, CALIFORNIA TRINITY 7.5579

LLEGAL MEDICINE

January 13, 1970

Mr. George G. Swett

Examiner of Questionad Documents
20 South Central

St. Louis, Missouri 631058

Dear Mr., Swett:

I greatly appreciate your letter although its contents
disturb me seriously. In spite of frequent communications with Marshall
Houts I hadn't realized that the situation was so critical. It seems to me
that if the purposes being projected by President Osterburg become a
reality the Academy is finished.

This definition of Forensic Science, which apparently has
been adopted, is a most outrageous distortion to accomplish a specific end.
In no dictionery that is available to me does “forensic medicine* or "forensic
science"” suggest an attempt to involve itself in "social-behavorial matters”.
In my opinion this would simply convert the Academy into left-wing propa-
ganda chaos. Originally, the only "forensic science” was forensic medicine
and with its components of chemistry and psychiatry was defined as “the
application of medical knowledge to questions of civil and criminal law,
especially in court proceedings.” In comparatively recent years other sciences
such as criminalistics, document examination and others have been perfected
and taken their place in helping to carry out the aims of forensic medicine.
As new techniques and scientific applications develop they can join the others
in becoming useful to the law.

But what is attempted here? Article II of the Constitution
defines the Objactives and Purposes of the organization. It contains nothing
remotely suggesting "social-behavorial matters”.

Chapter II - Government, states the duties and obligations of
the Executive Committee and nowhere does it state that they have the right
and privilege of warping the objectives and purposes of the organization by
adopting a new definition of forensic science.
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In the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Committee
held on November 12, 1969, it states "The President explained the necessity
of adopting a definition at this time of 'Forensic Science': It doesn't state
what the necessity is. There never has been any confusion or misunder~
standing about what was meant by the term "Forensic Science”. By what
theory of parliamentary rule doaes this five man committee ¢onclude that it
is vested with the right to make such a definition? Whoever heard of a
minuscule group consisting of 1,052% of the voting membership taking upon
itself, without constitutional authority, a thrust at the very foundation of
the organization by casting its objectives and purposes in a new mold?
What would happen if five persons got together in some hotel room in Paris,
Mosgcow, Cairo or Mexico City and adopted an entirely different definition?
This cannot help but be reminiscent of the instance in which Napoleon
snatched the crown from the hands of the Pope and placed it on his own head.

While technically I preaume that the meeting of this five man
committee was not unconstitutional, it is nevertheless in violation of the
amendment adopted a year ago which states “a quorum of the Executive Com-
mittee shall consist of at least eight (8) of its members and any order of the
Executive Committee shall not be passed unless the motion shall have at
least six (6) assenting votes”. In the same paragraph it also outlines the
procedure when encugh members of the Executive Committee are not available.
Is a person considered as “not available" if he is not notified of a meeting?
While this amendment theoretically does not take effect until the coming
meeting, nevertheless it is totally contrary to the intentions and spirit of the
Academy.

“With respect to Dr, Kirk, the letter I sent you was also sent
(with the enclosed testimony of Dr. Kirk) to all the members of the Executive
Committee with the exception of President Osterburg and Mr, S8chate, I had
previously written Mr, Oblinger, Chairman of the Membership Committes,
who reversed his endorsement of Dr. Kirk and notified Mr, Schate of this
decision and enclosed his copy of the Trujillo testimony. I intend to write
President Osterburg and Mr. Schatz within the next few days but in the light
of the information supplied in your letter I am a little nonplused as to the
best position to take,

It is a real pleasure to recall that original meeting held in
St. Louis many years ago which proved to be the anlage of the American
Academy of Forensic Sciences. Leonarde Keeler was with me. Following
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our meeting in New York City a few months later Dr. Gradwoh! appointed
me to write the Constitution, in the course of which it was also my duty
to select the name for the organization. Having been 30 active during the
formative years, I am not going to see this wonderful organization maimed
and mutilated if I can prevent it.

It is with pleasure that I look forward to visiting with you
in Chicago.

Sincerely,

LeMoyne S8anydsr, M.D.

LMS/vr




January 15, 1970

Dr. Sam R, Gerber, Coroner
2121 Adelbert Road
Cleveland, Ohio 44106

Dear Sam:

Again many thanks for a copy of your marvelous report. [
don't know of any other medicolegal facility that puts out a report that is
in any way comparable to yours. I have spent a good deal of time with
itiiRa/tast two or three days and it never fails to teach me something that
I hadn't appreciated before. Again, thank you.

I'SNOAUE Ruigert N'D°®
A The situation in the AAFC causes me a great deal of concern.
This organization has fallen into the hand: of a group that is going to
wreck it unless some of us take very vigorous action.
OIJCGLGTA "

As you doubtless know, Osterburg is going to great lengths
t'gu Kirk (admitted to membership. A couple of months ago (November -
12th to be exact)a ety washekirin’Ohicagyasynsistingdiofive membars--+
Osterburg, Schatz, Joling, Hilton and Dubowski. Some of the members of
the Exedutive Committea)OSwett forone,  were not notified of the meetlnd-
witoh alldwell Ooterburg 2 pamifiiton apdl Dubowsk AUXThie trgpgrourom
which consisted gobul¥usiaghtiyiover d%ofthe voting membenyagdpgpted a
new definition of "Forensic Science" and here is the definition:
0L LOKAO 9uq 9qobreq FUEIL gSEIUILION O] LOLSURIC RGISUCS §
pebbew 1 fIae UIPORENSICUSCIENOR dathe]study and applipationof \rcuvy
12 doTd [0 $bbadl the;geiences tostheplaws in thesearohufpr toulls; monjqg

el @rimmabpand ‘social»bghavioral matters, sgiuigrou

to the end that injustice shall not be done to any
MOTEY WIKES [UeMeflierefl ebclutyyer p{Emphasis added)

This would involve the Academy in nothing but left-wing
chaos-~-~integration, race problems, student uprisings and what not. It

DLt EBH B (Gelpsk' CoLousL 19ungLA 12°% Ja\n . bude §°
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Cpgoz-~-TufadLygfIont 19ce bropjewe* zpaqeus nblyejude UG MPgf oL if
Lpre MOoMTg JUAOJAS fPs YCIGEWA TU UOLpILd prif [ef-miud

would make the'organszationcanokher Barkelgyeie 99gey;

[O §P®& 6UY §p3Ig JUMABEICE BPS]] UOL PG (JOUEG (O FUA

Dhiw action was phtirely unconptitutional but that' definition
is going to app&dt an‘theiprograsratithpméating/aedasmonths (What would
happen if five cliaradtepd(meC i8isomashotel xoorm v ovidor;s Parisq; Vienna
or Tokyo and adopted their definition of Forensic Science?
UM JSTUILIOU Of ,,LOLBNZIC RCTEeUCs, FUg NELe [2 U6 qeiIUIfpou:
mprop couezrzieq @onti kmivdwhatchas bappenpd toithis orowd thathagsg o
taken’ overy S yoirhave say>thoughtisron the matter.or any; ideas about-hiow
tESsEBP AN B ACNBENEE! F WolBNS It kototavve s Uor uofI{Ieq of fpe wesiTud
Qegerpnld’ 2epgss® JojTudt HIT§OU 9ug DAPOMBKT® Q0WE Of fU6 WeWpsL: Of
ISP £C pe exXgcHiP w9 skt wishepitoyyouifehealth sxyhappinessieswpsre - - »
guAfy I9PLQWIEE6g fO wewpsLapib® Y conbje of wouipz 940 (JjoAswpeL

72 Aon gonpgieaz xpom' Qegerpnid 12 dojud [o dregs [euagpa

Sincerely,
MLSCK If NUJ6Ze 20WG Of Nz fIK6 A6th ardoLofz gcgjou’
LpT2 OLAgNIsIfTOU pdge [9]]6V TULO fy6 paguqgL ol 9 dronb ypgr e Aoruad (o
) LP6 21£A9§TOU JU {PS YYLC CO9nz62 We 9 dregdy ges] Of COUCELU”
LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.

I p9qu,f gbbrecrgfeq petore® yadgiu' fpsuK Ao’
EMBIUF el (MmO OL fPUL66 qIAe U] [f USA6L [F]]2 (O (69CP We eOWSIPIUA fPd¢
TU JUA MOA cowbgigpre o AonLe* [ pgas absur 9 Aoog QE9] Of §TWE MYLpP _
gou,§ KuOm Of SWA ofpeL weqicoredd] (FCI[IFA fpss bare ong 9 LeboLg (peg 1€ !
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750 NMidn Street, Room lt'u )

4 Telephone: 249-8
Hartford, Connecticut 06103 T

1369-3%70 CFICERS

W

IRESIDTNY

JAMES V. OSTERTURG, M.PA.
Indizina Uriversily

Dupartmeal of Police Administralion
618 East Tiiird Strest

" Bloominzton, Indizna 47401 NOTICE TO ALL FELLOWS, MEMBERS, AND
PROVTQEO /‘L IuJIJ-\L S O.f' Tk /C‘/ I)] 71\"

SZCRETARY-TREASUIER - et
ARTHUR H. SCHATZ, LL.B. C

750 Moain Streat, Room 1690

Harllord, Connsclicut 05103

Programs, including registration forms and advice on

Xp)

January 20, 1

hotel reservations were duly mailed to all members of the Academy.

It appears that most of themm hsve been lost by the post office
department. Hence, this urpgent mailing. Added programs will be
available at the mee

for each ICUL:LrﬂHt. Send your registra-
tion fees at once to the Secretary whose address appears above.
$40.00 if veceived before FEBRUARY 18TH:~~ $50.00 THEREAFTER or
at the door, Send your reservation directly to the Drake Hotel,
Lake Shore Drive and Upper Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois,

6061]. Books of tickets will be distribut ed at the res GLVnLLOﬂ
desk at the hotel, I am sorry about our post office department,
but I stil} hope to see you all there,

|

Sincezely,



January 23, 1970

Arthur H, Schatz, LL,B, [
Secretary~Treasurer \J
American Academy of Forensic Sciences
750 Main Strest, Room 1000 iy
Hartford, Connecticut 061/533/
[ { \ \

Dear Mr, Schatz: | ! |

N \ 3 //

Enclosed is my-check in the amount

of $40.00 to cover registration fee-for the Annual
Meeting of the Americar Academy of Forensic Sciences
in Chicago, Febru/afy"ZSth through 28th,

| | /" S8incerely,

\a r“‘——" LeMoyne Snyder, M.D,

LMS/vr | |
encl, $40 check

%




January 23, 1970

Walter L.. Oblinger, J.D.
520 South Sixth Street
Springfield, Illinois 62701

Re: FRANKIE E. FRANCK
Dear Mr., Oblinger:

I don't know Mr. Frankie E. Franck and in
fact have never heard of him. Of those who submitted
recommendations in his behalf I know only one.

I can't understand the thinking of persons
who urge that the Academy accept an applicant with educa-
tional qualifications like Mr, Franck's. There is not a
learned society in this country or any other country that I
know o1 that would give a moments consideration to such an
applicant. Let us draw the line somewhere before we start
getting applications from kids who got a chemistry set for
Christmas.

I note that the applicant is enrolled at the
California State College at Long Beach. If and when he
receives a Bachelor’'s degree from either Long Beach or any
institution of equal merit, if he still is engaged as a document
examiner and his other qualifications acceptable an application
for membership from him should then receive careful attention.

In our efforts to raise the prestige of the
individuals let us not lower the standards of the AAFS until
there is little honor or prestige in belonging to it.

Sincerely,

LMS/vr LeMoyne Snyder, M.D.




AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FORENSIC SCIENCES

1969-1970 OFFICERS

PRESIDENT Janusry 16, 1970
JAMES W. OSTERBURG, M.P.A.

SECRETARY-TREASURER
ARTHUR H. SCHATZ, LL.B. L eMo yne Snyder s M .D .

325 Valley View Drive
Paradise, California

Re: FRANKIE E. FRANCK

Dear Dr. Snyder:

We haye an epplication from Mr. Frankie E, Franck,

a questioned document examiner for the Los Angeles
Police Department. En reviewing his background I
found that this man only had an A.A. title and very
little formal educational background in physies,
chemistry, etc., and found that he was relying upon
apprenticeship treining to qualify him in this field.
He is enrolled at the Cealifornia State College at
Long Beach and is expected to complete work on his
degree in 3 yesars.

I rejected his first applicetion notwithstanding the
recommendation of the Cheirman of the Section bearing
in mind our experience with Dr. Kirk and with one
other applicent this yesar,

The problem is one of objective standards upon which

to evaluate these people. I have always felt that

a learned academy was for people who have arrived

in their chosen work and not for students or apprentices.

You can upderstand that I stirred up something of a
hornet's nest. I agreed to review the man's application
a second time upon & showing that this men waes & qual-
ified document examiner, I now have recommendations
from John J. Harris, Donn E. Mire, Ray H. Pinker and
Laurence W. Sloan.

Can you shed any light on this applicent? Is he s
qualified, ethical questioned document examiner and
should we accept him for membership notwithstanding
his lack of formel training? I would appreciate

it if you could make inquiries concerning this man.
What is his reputation? Should we accept him into
membership? Any light you could shed in this matter
would be appreciated,

Ve truly yours,

WALTER L. OBLINGER, ngirman

Membership Committee




WiLLIAM W. HARPER

615 PROSPECT BOULEVARD

FORENSIC PHYSICS PASADENA, CALIFORNIA MURRAY 1-9220

February 17, 1970

Mr. Herbert L. MacDonell
Post Office Box 1111
Corning, New York 14830

Re: Application of Dr. Paul L. Kirk

Dear Mr. MacDonell:

Your letter of 9 February 1970 directed to members of the Criminalistics Section
comes close to being an insult to me and many of my criminalist friends. I am
certain this was not your intention.

It is apparent that either (a) you are completely uninformed on the true evidence
against Dr. Kirk, or (b) you are willing to condone his highly irregular conduct.

I have previously transmitted to various officers and members of the Academy

factual information reflecting on Dr. Kirk's indiscretions. I shall not repeat it
again here. I must emphasize that the information I have given is not heresay

but rather factual data I have seen with my own eyes and, in most cases, docu-
mented by court transcripts.

Am I to understand by your letter that criticism of a criminalist for falsification,
alteration and/or misrepresentation of physical evidence, when substantiated by
the criminalist's own work product, is nothing but '"nonsense criticism'? Do you
condone a criminalist who alters a photograph to provide a basis for a false
opinion? If your answer to these questions is affirmative, one must then conclude
that you would feel justified, should the expediency arise, to indulge in similar
procedures. Should this be the case I would urge you to resign from the Academy.

There is not the slightest doubt that Dr. Kirk has made outstanding contributions

to the field of criminalistics. The elements of honesty and integrity, however,

far out-~weigh the importance of contributions. Once these elements are eliminated
the Academy will be on a down-~hill path from which it may never recover,

Certainly it could no longer be of service to jurisprudence.

Please be assured that I have great compassion for Paul Kirk as a fellow man.

I have a very high regard for his many contributions. I am quite saddened to
learn of his recent illness and I am hoping he makes a complete recovery. But
my duty, and yours, is to the Academy and its future. What may be good for Dr.
Kirk, professionally and emotionally, may not be good for the Academy.

I hope you make certain that you have all the evidence before you to assist in
reaching a final decision in this matter.

Yours very truly,

Lokl o W Kfanko,

William W. Harpeft
cc: All members of the Criminalistic Section
and Chairmen of all Sections.
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( KIRK)
STATE OF CHIO )
58 IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
CUYAHOGA COUNTY Criminal branch
No. 64571

STATE OF-CHIOy i

Plaintiff

V8. AFFIDAVIT OF PAUL LELAND KIRK

SAMUEL H. SHEPPARD, i

Dsfendant )

PAUL IELAND KIRK, of lawful age, being duly sworn, states that
he resides at 1064 Creston Road, Berkeley, California; that he was graduated with
the highest honors from GChio State University in 1924 with a degree of Bachelor
of Arts in Chemistry; that in 1925 he was awarded a degree of Master of Science
in Chemistry by the University of Pittsturgh; that in 1927 he received a degree of
Doctor of Philosophy in Biochemistry from the University of California; that he was
an assistant in Chemistry at the University of Pittsburgh during 1924 and 1925; taught
biochemistry at the University of California in 1926 and 1927; was Research Assist-
ant in Biochemistry at the University of California in 1927 and 1928; Research Asso~
clate at the University of California in 1928 and 1929; Imstructor in Microchemistry
in the Biochemistry Division from 1929 to 1933; Assistant Professor of Biochemis~
try at the University of California from 1933 t0'1939; Associate Professor of Bio-
cheanistry fraom 1939 to 1945; on leave to the Radiation Laboratory directed by Ern=
est C.. Lawrenoce fram 1942 to 1943. This wvas the first organization devoted to
atomic energy research; from there he was transferred to the Metallurgical Lab-
oratory of the University of Chicago, in 1943 to 1944, which was a branch of the
Manhattan Project, oconcerned with the development of plutonium; Technical Speo-
ialist, Manford Engineering Works, Richland, Washington, 1944 and 1945, in charge
of Microchemical Research and Development in conneotion with the mamufacture
of the atomic bamb fuel, plutonium, (explosive) used at Nagasaki, Japan; Profess-
or of Biochemistry and Advisor in Criminalistics from 1945 to 1948; Professor of
Biochemistry and Criminalistics in the University of California from 1948 to 1954;
Professor of Criminalistics, School of Criminology at the University of California
from 1954 to the present time; member of the Medical School Faculty of the Uni-
versity of California fram 1926 to 1950; Associate Professor in Physiology, Hopkins
Marine Station (Stanford University), 1935; Investigative work in Criminalistios in
1935 for the Berkeley Police Departments in Californis, and investigation for the f
Distriot Attorney of Alameda Gounty, Californis, who was Hon. Earl Warren, now
Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court; comtimual investigative work in
Criminalistios for various public bodies and individuals until 1942, when the work
wvas discontimied due to services required in the Atamic Energy Research Project;
from 1945 contimious investigative work for district attorneys in Alameda and San
Francisco counties and other counties throughout the northern part of the State of
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California, this investigative work being principally on behalf of agencies of the
Stats.

Affiant further states that prior to World Wer II he was placed in
charge of the training program in Criminalistics of the University of California and
wrote the curriculum; that after the War he resumed his activities in oriminalie-
tics; that he was consultant to mmerous agencies, including the State Crime Com=
mission of California, the Amy, Atomic Energy Commission, and numercus industrial
concerns with 1nvestigut1va problems, and private individuals.

Affiant further states that be has been accepted as an expert wite
ness in Criminalistics for various Federal and State Courts, including the Federal
and State Courts of California, Federal Court of Nevada, Federal Court of Oregon,
State Court of Arisona, Federal Court of Idaho, and the State Gourt of Louisiana.

Affiant states that Criminalistics is the applicationd the techni-
ques and principles of the basic sciences, particularly chemistry and physios, to
the examination and interpretation of physical evidencej that he is in charge of the
Criminalistics portion of the School of Criminology of the University of California,
which achool is concernsd with the training of poliece laboratory technicians, orime
laboratory technicians, and the sclentific investigation of orime; that the pereons
entering and studying in said School come from all parts of the United States and
from all over the worldy that many of the State Crime Laboratories are staffed with
graduates of said School, which gives a degree of Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor
of Solenoe, and Master of Criminology.

Affiant has been the author of at least 150 originmal papers in scien-
tific literature and many of said papers ave on Criminalistics; that he is the author
of "Quantitative Ultramic roanalysis®, 1950, publisher, Johr Wiley & Company;
"Dengity and Refractive Index" = "Their Application to Criminal Identification®,
1951, publisher, Charlee C. Thomas Company; "Criminal Investigation®, 1953,
publisher, Interscience Publishing Company. This work has internmational oircula-
tion among state and govermmental agencies in the United Statee and foreign coun-
tries, and is a guide to the use of physical evidence by persons engaged in law en-
forcement,

Affiant is Associate Editor for Police Scienocs of the Journal of
Criminal Law, Criminoclogy and Polioce Sciences, which is the official publication of
the Internstional Association of Arson Investigators, the Illinois Academy of Crimin-
ology, the Soclety for the Advancement of Criminology; Associate Editor of Mikro-
chimioa Acta, which is an international journal of miorochemistry, published in
German, English, French and Ttalian.

Affient is Vice President of the Miorochemiocal Commission of the
International Union of Pure & Applied Chemistry, a member of the National Research
Council Committee on Analytical Chemistry; & member of the American Chemiocal
Society Conmittee on Weights and Balances, a member of the Belgion Royal Aondemy,
the American Chemical Society, the American Association for the Advancement of
Science; the American Scciety of Biological Chemists, and the Soolety for the
Advancement of Criminology.
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Affiant states that he came to this County (Cuyahoga County, OChio)
at the request of William J. Corrigen, one of the attorneys for the defendant; that
he arrived on Jamary 22nd, 1955, and departed on Jamuary 26, 1955; that his purpose
in coning to this County was to examine the physical evidence that was connected
with the murder of Marilyn R. Sheppard; that he examined the premises at 28924

Wept Lake Road, ocity of Bey Village, Ohio, that he was informed that the house in
which Marilyn Sheppard was murdered on the morning of July 4, 1954 had not been
disturbed by anyone connected with the defense; that he was to make & careful ap-
praisal of the technical evidence involved in said murder.

Affiant further states that sald attorney agreed to pay this affiant
his expenses and such other nsoessary fees as would compensate him for the time
he would devote to his examination, investigation and research, but with the speo-
ific understanding that his work in this regard was to be entirely objective and his
determinations would be without bilas or prejudice to the case of the State of Chio
or the defendant, and that his vork was to be on no other basis. He further states
that no instructions or suggestions were made to him as to what to find, or what
not to find, by the attorney representing the defendant, or by any other party inter-
eated in the cause of the defendant; that his investigation, examinstion and research
wmldbeutrio'gyimperaoml, and that the facts would be reported exastly as he
found them to be,

Affiant states that wvith this understanding, he made an examination
and investigation of the physioal and technical evidence in the ease, and of the
premisss in which the murder was committed, and thereafter performed & mumber of
experiments in his laboratory at the University of California, testing the signi-
ficance of the facts which he found established in his examination and investigation
during the period from January 22nd to Jamuary 26th, 1955, and made an interpre-
tation of said evidenoce.

Affiant states that in order to properly interpret the evidence die=-
closed by his investigation and examination, and to arrive at ultimate facts, he
examined the evidenoe presented in the case and determined the relation of such evi=-
dence to the facta disolosed by his examination, investigation and research.

Affiant states that he examined certain physical materials of possi-
ble evidential value, as follows:

1. Premises of the defendant, Samuel H. Shepperd, 2892, Weast Lake
Road, Bay Village, OGhio, on January 23 and 24, 1955.

2, Materials introduced as exhibits in the case of the State of Ohio
vs. Samuel H. She s and held in custody of the Criminal Prosecutor of Cuyahoga
County, Ohio, on Jamwary 25, 1955, in the presence of Mr. Parrino.

Items colleocted and removed fram the premises of the defendant on
January 24, 19%5 follow:

a. Top cover (ticking) of the bed on whiah Marilyn Sheppard was
murdered. This was cut with a rasor blade arocund the ocutside stitched junction,
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b. The bottom sheet from the adjoining bed, carrying blood spatter.

o. The yellow pillow-case from the adjoining bed, showing blood
spatter.

d. A pair of nylon stockings from the wardrobe in the defendant’s
dressing room.

¢. Delris swept irom the carpeting of the murder scens, between
the bed of Marilyn Sheppard and the adjoining east wall of the room. This was re-
moved with a vacuum sweeper and special filter attachment.

f. A mumber of samples of carpet fibers pulled from seleacted re-
glons of the carpeting in the same generel area.

Additional items received at or about the same time were a set of
photographs, copied from court exhibits, 16 books of transcript covering technical
and same other testimony, a copy of the inquest report, a copy of the autopsy re~
port, oertain copies of written statemenmts made by witnesses but not part of sworn
testimony, and some miscellancous papers.

On February 18, 1955 there were received by registered mail two
samples of dried blood, collected from two previously identified spots on the warde
robe door of the murder room.

On March 9, 1955 there was received by special delivery mail one
package containing an envelope with cotton and two bottles of nail polish, one lev-
lon's "Cherries in the Snow", and one "Bachelort's Carnation®.

m&gmxammwmtumnmummmwmm

Sheppard wvas murdered constituted the bulk of the analysis of physical evidence.
It is in this room and only here that the story of the actual murder is written.

Evidence introduced in the trail was examined at the County Prose-
cutor?s office. Only visual exemination was possible since no alteration whatever
of the materials there was allowed, and no samples were allowed to be removed.
Numerous items in custody in that offics should be examined thoroughly, which ap-
parently was not done previously. These include particularly:

a. The lower bed sheet fram Marilyn Sheppardt's bed

b, Pi{llow slip frem Marilyn Shappard's bed

o, Teeth fragments '
44)s0 labellsd Shs"SearBRE4°HAth -t TR Lo PR R T N
voidofwthimthstowldhidcnurhduuupon The same was true of the

slide allegedly containing nail polish from under Marilyn Sheppard®s finger nails.
(See discussion of nail polish elsewhere.)




@. Dofendant®s trousers.

Numerous experiments were &lso perfomed to allow relisble inter-
pretation of certain observations. The complete absence of careful interpretation
shown in the tiral transeript leaves nothing tangible, only inference. Fxperi-
ments designed to test the reliebility of interpretation but not dealing directly
vith materials involved in the case itself are appended to the affidavit, not written
into 1t. The actual investigative details and results are broken into suitable
categories whish follow, along with & discussion of the status of the case as it
wes presented by the prosecution and on vhich the present guilty verdict rests. It
is considered important to review these matters because they are either indicative
of guilt as accepted by the jury, or they are a fabric of errors of omission,
canmission or both.

Careful appraisal of the technical evidsnce preseunted by the prose-
ocution shows it to be campletely worthless as proof of the guilt (or ianocence) of
the defendant. Only the autopsy and pathology findings are really pertinent to the
cage, With two miner exceptions, it shows no circumstantial value whatever. These
are

(a) Water under defendamnt's wrist watch crystal
(b) Loas of Teshirt.

The first point, (a), is self-contradictory. If the watch was in
the lake after the murder, fresh blood om it would have been removed to a degree
vhich would nake arny effort to group it completely futile. (See Appendix A). Since
it was considered to be sufficient for grouping, the watch could not have been in the
leke after the murder, and the water must have been under the orystel previously.

Point (b) has no ready explanation which can be shown so definitely.
It is consistent with the story told by the defendant, as well as with the veraton
presented by the Prosecution. It is not impoassible that the murderer removed the
T=shirt to bs used in cleaning blood from his own person. An unbissed observer
would surely be struek by the fact that the defendant, if he removed his Teshirt
because it was bloody, would surely put on another one to cover the loss of the firat.

Other semi-technical points of the Prosecution that deserve comment
are

8. The claimed drying of blood on Mrs. Sheppard's wrist before her
watch was removed; and

b. Ixrying of 'blood on defendant®s watch before it was inserted in
the green bag.

These items are equivalent since both involwve the tine neocessary for
freghly shed blood to dry. HNaturally, both temperature and humidity influence the
rate of drying, and thease are not known with certainty for the early morning of
July 4y 1954 It is known that blood dries rapidly when in thin layers or small
drops. Curvature of a small drop markedly inoreases its vapor pressure, &nd a thin
layer exposes @ great deal of surface for a very amall volume,
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Experiments to check this point are reported in Appendix B. The
time necessary for blood to dry under reasonable conditions is certainly short
enough that it could well have happened between the time of the murder and the
time that the stage was set to simulate a burglary. In fact, unless some large
drops or thick layers were involved, the time becomee reasonable if the watches
were removed about immediately after the commission of the crime.

BLOOD IRAILS

The presence of blood trails throughout the premises has no bear-
ing whatever on the guilt or innocence of the defendant. Whoever the murderer may
have been, these would have occurred to a similar extent and degree. The faot that
only five or six spots of blood were proved to be human in origin, and that these
have alternative explanations make it extremely doubtful if any of the blood trails,
with the possible exception of spots on the main stairway, were in any way connected
with the murder. Experiments on these points are appended (See Appendix C) and show
clearly that the blood treils claimed probably have no connection with the murder and

could not have been used properly to prove the guilt or innocence of any accused person.

Ways in which blood might have besn transported throughout the house
by the murderer are by the:

» Blood spatters do not drop from clothing unless the
cloth is water repo nty, in which casethe loss of liquid blood is almost instantane-
ous. (See Appendix D). Blood in the alleged trails did not come from this source.

b. Keapon. An occasional drop of blood may fall from same weapons
some time after the weapon is immerged in it., Most of the excess blood drains al-
most immedietely but when the wet surface is large, the slow drainage of the viscous
blood &llowed distances as much as fifty feet to be covered in normal walking before
the last blood was lost. Most cbjects tested as weapons lost the last drop within
15 feet of normal walking.

Blood may adhere to a static or swinging weapon for as much as 45
seconds after dipping in fresh blood. In every instance, mﬁlm is lost as a
few large drops, unless the weapon is shaken vigorously to dislodge the smaller
accumulations. (see Appendix E). No such large drops were found anywhere in the
alleged blood trails. '

It should be noted that blood is so viscous and stickly that unless
a weapon is actually dipped in it, or carries comparable amounts of blood, the latter
is removed only by shaking and will not drip spontanecusly. A vigorous movement
wvill displace small drops, but carrying it normally displaces either nothing at all
or large drops, depending on the amount of the accumulation. If any of the blood
were shaken fram the weapon after leaving the room, it still is not reasonable that
thiapmeaswuldmtimotothobumnt, thewage, oto., and in any instance,
it tells exactly nothing about the hand 2po!

cs Skin of hands (or face, etc.) Blood drops from an immersed hand
in the same manner essentially as from a weapon. All considerations of b, above,:
. apply.
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de o Tracking of blood
of leaving 2 blood o Such trails may
Appendix F), after stepping in an aotusl puddle of bBlood and walking at normmal rate.
The appearance of the trail is

no case could guch spots be placed on s 08

Heel smears containing blood might be placed in careful desocent of stairs with
bloody shoes. No definite record of such bloody smears 1s in the teatimony. In
sumary, the shoes are the most probably carriers of blood, but no evidence was
adduced that remotely indicated this origin of any of the trails. Also, the presence
of such tralls would indicate the passage of

vhatever of his identity.

One further point of great importanbe - if any significant amount of
blood was transported on shoes by the murderer, the shoe
vater would be expeoted to show evidence of the original presence of blood. (
Appendix G). HNo such in dications were claimed in testimony, and inspecti
the shoes did not reveal the slightest indication that blood was
on them. It should be noted that the amount of blood would in any case be too small
for extensive tests, but there should be enough arcund stitching and in small recese-
es to allow chemical blood testa to yleld positive results.

Clearly, the presence of blood on the green bag is not indicative
guilt or innocence of any accused person, because it may be pre~
regardless of who he may have been.
of the bag, since it must be accepted
etim and the defendants the items in the

in any
1sequn1ytruoofmofthooomn:;

&
§F

and outward, not downward as required. Regardless

is, he also tends to protect his watch, from sheer habit, if f

Ordinary removal would be normal, and damage

dental origin. This assumes that the damage to the watch band was not

condition caused by an earlier accident. It is dif idea

:h?rag.mldmmhtamutohwviohnﬂ;utommmtom
t exists.

Regardless of interpretations that may be placed of
dence, it clearly has no value of proof of the guilt of the defendant, and actually
is better interpreted in the contrary temms.




ve abgence of blood on the clothing of the defendant
is highly d.znifiuxrt-. Ib is entirely certain that the actual murderer received
blood on his person, and no portion of his clothing that was exposed could have
boenomptrrmbloodswning. The amount on his person would not probably be
very great. (See Appendix H). His probably spattered also in
some degree, and his hand would have s almost certainly from
thabloodofthovictillndﬁmhtsmblood(mohm :I.nthistfﬁdlvit).

Complete washing in the lake would unquestiona blybosurﬁoientto
remove the blood from the skin, and possibly from the hair, but only if the hair
was well washed. uhothormbloodwwldba removed from the clothing is doubtful,
though it is possible that it might be removed from
undetectable. It would not be expected to be campletely removed from the shoes,
:11 indicated above, and crevices around belt buckles or similar recesses might

persiat.

??E
i
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The presence of blood on the knee of defendant's trousers is perti-
cularly significant, because it appears to be hemolyzed blood, and restricted to the
single relatively small ares. Had other blood on his trousers been washed out com-
pletely by the lake water, thiaalsowouldhnnbun. If his wet trousers were plae-
ed against bloon on the sheet in the bedroom as is strongly imdicated by the examinae
tion of the sheet, such blood would have hemolyszed and spread throughout a restrioted

ag

it to be superficial, .tneaaplato. and erroncous in interpretation. Iittle if any
of it had a direct bearing on the guilt or innocence of Ir. Sam Sheppard, At the
mosty it establishes that the victim was beaten to death by a weapon of unknown
typo;that,thsnmambloodfmndlnmi places in the houge; that the
murderer attempted to give an impression of a burglary; that it was so amateurish
and clumsily performed as to fool nobody and that certain details appear to be
inconsistent with the story told repeatedly by the defendant., Even these apparent
inconsistencies were go hminor as to be of little value if carrect, and no certainty
of the correctness of interpretation was established. any,mmhmlmof
of a technical nature was ever offered indicating gullt of the defendant, and

the facts that were established and offered are even more readily interpreted in
séveral respects in terms of another murderer than the defendant.

JHE MURDER SCENE '

The bedroam in ch the murdered body of Marilyn Sheppard was
found is shown in approximate scale diagram in accompanying photograph No. 1.
The diagram represents the condition at the time it was examined by the undersigned.
The two twin beds and bureau, shown in the drawing are in the same
dicated in prosecution photographs. The drawing amits the rocking chair in the north-
east corner of the roomy which carried no visible blood or other significant evidence,
and the small telephone stand between the two beds which did not figure in testimony,
or in this investigation.

gk
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By far the most significant evidence to be found was the blood dis~
tribution in the murder room. Proper imterpretation of this distribution mugt §lve
the reconstruction of the crime because every blow stru 8
the roam in blood. It is also the nost significant, and poss
evidence that can be offered based on blood studies. It was

of
the

d
i
&

by the earlier investigators as determined by examinati

on

Blood spots were present on every wall of
tributed over all of deft.'s bed. The extent of blood on the
itens of furniture could not be determined at the time of thia
aame indication is available fram testimony and exhibite

of
o The east wall of the roas, and particular-
1y the wardrobe door and open nall door at the of
spatters in very large mwbers, as indieated in exhibits and in accompanying
photogrephs. The distribution was most significant, being roughly triangular on the
two doors, and discontiming completely at the north end of the wall for a distance
of nearly four feet. Nearly 1l spots on the wardrobe door were below the level of
the door handle. On the open hall dooy, the spots ranged almost to the top of the
door on the edge nearest the hall. The approximate limitation of blood spots on the
doors is shown in photograph No. 2. The last of the blood spots north of the vard-
robe doors are approximately 8 inches fram the door jem faoing. A photograph of
the most concentrated portions of these spots is given in No. 3. No spots were pre=-
sent on the north portion of the east wall for a distance of about four feet.

The south wall had on it a limited but considerable mmber of spots
vhich were heaviest in the vicinity of the head of the bed on which the victinm was
found,

The weet wall had almost no spots except that the window blind on
that side of the room had & few small ones. This was not because many drops did
not start in that direction as indicated by the very large
bed, but merely because of the considerable distance which sllowed only a few
high velooity droplets to reach that far.

The north wall was very significant in respect to blood spots. On
the west offset there were approximetely 10 spots which were relatively large and
retained high welocity up to the time of impact. They had been thrown 10 feet or
more. A similar mmber was also present and scattered over the east side offset
on the north wall (see FPhotograph No. 4 showing & few of these). The spots in both
locations showed the beading around their periphery that is characteristic of a drop
impacting with a considerable velocity. On the extreme cast end of the wall, past
the offset, for about 2 feet there was an area containing no spots, and a contimation
of the corresponding space on the east wall,

in

This single region in the entire periphery of the room in which no
blood had traveled through the air must be necessity be the region in vhich the

attacker atood, since it is the only place in ve been inter-
eepted, It is shown in the photograph of the sketch of the roam, appended No. 1,

:
:
]
:
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and in photographs Ho. 5 and 6. e of the bed and slightly over-
lapping it, the width of the cone would be about 2 feet which appraximates the
width of a mant's body. It
on the east side. Other de

g
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¢
g

mmm_'%.uwumor de the covers had been arranged to
correspond with the arrangement shown in the exhibits of the prosecution, vis. the

bloddy side occupying the blood=-free region of tle
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the pillow, were a

de nearest to Marilyn's bed there was
a region of larger spots, none over 1/, inch in dismeter., Over the remainder of the
bed the spots were much msaller, and showed by their shape that the droplets were
moving at relatively high velocity and mmerous drops moved in an are approaching
the horisontal. Meny of them had dropped more nearly vertically, representing

« On top of the radiator were several blood spots. All of these had
a nearly horizontally and at high velocity. One in particular had been at
g0 low an angle and with so high a velocity that it had "skipped®" like a stone on
water, eaving a series of about 8 spots extending in a line 1 ft. 3 1/4 inches in length.

Because of the characteristic shape of blood spots striking in
differe ctions and at different velocities, it is possible to trace the
direction of & drop through the air, and to estimate the velocity with considerable
certainty. Utilising the spots on the defendant's bed, it was noted that all those
that gave elonggated patterns had originated at a single center of origin which
corresponded exactly with the region of Marilyn Sheppard's mattress on vhich the
blood intensity was greatest, and which was occupied by her head at the time she
was founds It can therefore be stated with certainty that her head was in essentially
the same position during all of the blows from which blood was spattered on the

viz. Marilyn Sheppard's head was on the sheet during most, if not all of the beating
that led to the blood spots. This is shown by the presence of nearly the same inten-
sity of blood on the lower edge of the plllow on the deferdant’s bed, below the seanm,
as above the seam, on

;
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radiator of less than 15% which could occur if the origin of the trajectory
were lower than the radiator top. No blood drops were present on the ceiling, nor
were there any high on the wells with the exception of a few on the hall door that
were close to the top of the door.




Blood spots on the north wall, the spots that were thrown to both
and west offsets in that wall, were examined for their trajectory and
origin. They also originated at the same point as the spots on the defendantts
bed, or very close to that spot.
12

Blood spots on the south wall (same spots illustrated in Photo~
g ) were of more than one origin. Many of them were direct spatter
fram impact, and these aligned also with the position of Marilyn Sheppardts
head when found. Others were thrown at a flat angle to the wall, and did not
originate from impact spatter, but impinged tangentially to the arc of the weapon.

Blood spots on the east wall were exoepﬂonll in their indications.
all of them contrasted sharply with other spots in the room in that they
were placed by low veloeity dropa. Most of them impacted the wall nearly at right
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W It is established where the attacker stood during the murder,
t 1s also es dfhutmrﬂ.ynshg‘prd'shud.\duchmthesmotnost
of the blood in the room, was down on bed t most of the beating, and
that its position was essentisally constant that time, ollows that any

It ¢
reconatruction of the crime must account for all of the blood spot distribution on
the basis of the physical events that threw blood, It must also account for the
location and character of the wounds insofar as they are independent of the exact
nature of the weapon, which is not known.




(KXRK)

Page 12

Extensive experiments on the nature of bloed thrown by different
evonts were made (See Appendix I). It was shown that fine, high-velocity drops
were formed ghead of some bloody weaponz when they were used to strike an object.
These were from throweoff from the rapidly moving weapon. They were also formed
fram a certain get of conditions as impact spatter, in fromt of the weapon wvhen
struck vertically, or in the direotion of movement of the weapon when struck
angularly. At no time were any significent mumbers obtained on the opposite side
of an angular blow. The predominance of such fine, velooity drops that struck the
defendant's bed, the radiator, and even the window shade at the opposite end of the
room means that the blows were struck toward that end of the room, regardless of
the particular origin of the fine spatter. Such blows could be struck in two
ways onlys

1. By a right handed person striking vertical blows, and situated
slightly to the left of Marilyn Sheppard's head, i.c., tovard the hall doorway.
This is not possible, because the attacker did not intercept blood spots at this
location; and vertical blows would have placed some blood on the ceiling.

2. By a left handed person, situated at the known poeition of this
attacker, striking either angular or /vertical blows (The latter excluded). This
is completely consistent with observed facts.

It was further shown that large drops (predominantly less than 1/4
inch diemeter) could be formed by:

1. Impact spatter of any type of weapon. The direction of flight
is determined by the shape of the weapon and its relation to the surface struck.

A flat object like a hammer, striking a flat surface throws such drops in every
them only to the right and left, etec. The great pre-
impact consisted of low-velocity, large drope

8 up to about 2 feet from the point of impact.
8o much more blood constituted this local low-velooity spatter than traveled in
any other way as to striking., Same weapons produced almost nothing else. This
corresponds to most of the blood in the immediate vicinity of the head, excluding
the blood which simply flowed from the wounds to the bed, leaving a pool.

swung

the ends of the stroke. Mhasomphumkstm&mbmrdmmst
drops at the lowest veloeity. The vigorous movement of striking an objest rarely
threw large drops, and any drop thrown was at high velocity.

High velocity relatively large drops could be formed in one of two
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1, Impact spatter from & very low angle or from avoryfhtinpaet
by the weapon. These were always shead of the direction of movement if the surfaces
did not meet flat (e.g., hammer head on flat bloock).

2. Throw-off in a violent movement of & very bloody instrument.
This is diffiocult to produce because most of the blood is removed in the backthrow,
and the neoessary velooity of movement is difficult to get on any but a forwerd
throw. In attempting to get these spots, usually the large drops leave at low
velocity on the back-throw, and small, high velocity ones are only formed on the
forward. Blood spots, relatively llrge (about 1/8 inch diameter) on the north wall
offsets correspond to high velocity impact spatter from a left handed blow. Both
their direotion and distribution are different than could be cbtained by a right
handed throw-off spatter by a right handed blow.

Yery large spots (greater than 1/2 inch diemeter) were not obtained
by weapon throw-off, even from a weapon dipped in blood and swung while still drip-
ping, though a scoop shaped weapon might collect and hold enough blood if properly
applied. Such spots were never accumulated from impact spatter at greater than
about 1 foot from the point of impact,

The only method by which such very large spots could be placed was
totnkobloodintothaouppodhmdmdton itutlwvolooity. Jn no case was it
er dropl. he requimonts for mnugury large

1. Accumulation of relatively large volume - greater than will adhere
to a surface, however irregular; and

2, Movement whioh imparts only a low velocity, and delivered very
near to the surface impacted by the blood. MNo large volume of blood can be thrown
far, because higher velooities break up the drops, and a low velocity blood volume
does not travel far. One or two feet is about as far as 1t can be kept intact and
delivered.

One very large blood spot was present on the wardrobe door. (Photo-
graph 14, 16). It measured sbout 1 inch in diameter at its largest dimension. It

was essentially round, showed no beading, and had impinged almoet exactly perpendi-
cular to the door, i.e. horizontally and a right angles to the door.

Sﬂﬂﬂﬁgﬂ!!ﬂmmm}.‘ % gﬁnve
been off a weapon, since so much blood would not have adhered during the

back swing for so long a distance, and then separated suddenly at just the right
moment to deposit as it did., This spot requires an explanation different from the
majority of the spots on the doors. It slmost certainly came from & bleeding hand,
and most probably occurred at a time different from the time that hand was wielding
& weapon. The bleeding hand could only have belonged to the attacker, The origin
of the injury is dealt with elsewhere, as is supplementary confirmation of the
different origin of this spot. It should be noted that this spot is probably not
unique in origin, and other spots on the east wall and possibly elsewhere may have
had the same origin, but this spot was unique in size and appearance and was con-
sequently selected for more extensive study.

L
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Ko serl question can be raised that the origin of most of the
blood in the murder roam came from the victim. This assumption was evidently
nade by the prosecution investigators who did littls or nothing toward analysis of
lood in that room, assuming that all of it was from the victim, It was established
by them that the victim was of universal group 0, and carried the M factor. It
should be noted that nearly half the population is of group 0, about 40 - 45%,
and that a large majority, about 80%, carry the M factor. At no time was the group
of Dr. Sam Sheppard determined or mentioned as determined during the trial. His
group was detemmined as to A and B factors in this investigation. It was found
that Dr. Sam is group A, probebly A,. The subgroup is inferred only from the weak-

o

Bloed removed from the mattress, unquestionably the bleood of the
victim, was grouped and found to be devoid of A and B factors. Further, the blood
was readily soluble in distilled water, and agglutination after treatment with anti-
serum and ocells was immédlate as compared with controls of anti~-serum and cells
alone. The same results were found with & second rather large spot (1/2 inch die-
meter) (Phétographs No. 14 and 14~A) from the same door panel-as the very large
epot discussed above. There was no sign of delayed agglutination, and solubility
of the blood was excellent.

Grouping of the large spot was performed simultaneously with the
seme sera and cells and in identical manner. Several differences were immediately
apparent. The blood from the very large spot was definitely less soluble than that
from the smaller spot, or from controls from the mattress. In running the agglutina-
tion tests, in every instance and with tests for both A and B factors, agglutination
was much slower and lees certain than the controls. The fact that delayed agglutine=
tion occurred indicated oclearly that this blood was also 0 group, but its behavior
was so different as to be striking, These differences are considered to constitute
confirmatory evidence that the blood of the large spot had a different individual
origin from most of the blood in the bedroom.

It may be of interest that blood on both watches was stated to con-
tain M factor, but wes never assigned a universal group in the prosecution testimony.
This would be entirely understandable if the blood on !
source as the large spot on the wardrobe door. Since A and B factors ae ordinarily

The fact established by the prosecution that one medisl incisor tooth
of the victim was broken completely across and thatitwo other chips of considerable
size were also found is one of the most significant facts established. Curiously,
no attempt was apparently ever made to explain it in testimony during the trial,
though it absolutely demanded explanation.
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The tooth fragments were examined in the prosecutor's office. The
large fragment represented the entire lower portion of the medial incisor, broken
approximately to the gum line on the front, and the break tapered downward at the
rear, so that a gharp projection from the root would remein on the lingual side.
The broad dimensions of the fragment were 5/8 x 1/4 inch. The smaller f nt
i‘;mthobedms3/16:1/81mh:ndthnﬂlmnth-munderthebedm532:

8 inch

It is well known to everyone that teeth do not fractwre to this
extent except under very unusual stress, or people would be spitting cut teeth
all the time. A-mmummthomubnmm,hut

according to the testimony, the mtopsy nport, ‘
s face. The prosecution witnesses left the matter tota.‘l.ly
mdbydoingsoadmittedthoirimbmworhokofdumtcoxphinn.

Two points are highly significant in the explanations

1. The teeth were found outside her mouth, not inside, or im her
throat, as would be expected if broken by an external blow; and

2. The medial incisor fractured at an angle that is consistent only
withawlloumd. not & blov invard. Because it was not stated in the testimony,
it is not clear what portion of the additional teeth contributed the two smaller
fragments. If they were chipped from the labial surfaces, as appeared to be,
this could hardly happen from & blow. It seems very clear that teeth wvere
clamped on something that was foreibly withdrawn with removal of the fragments
campletely from the mouth, The only reasomsble article would be the attacker's
hand, possibly placed over the mouth to prevent an outery - which iz consistent
with defendant's story, and the fact that nobody heard such an outery, ineluding

beat her. It is highly improbable that she wasted time hiting clothing. It is
entirely reasonable and highly probable that she bit her attacker's hand. It is
equally certain that a bite of this ferooity would have left distinoct injury to
such a bitten member, and that blood would have been shed. This is not pure
speculation but a reasoned approach to the established facts, and it must represent
at least a close approximation to the truth,

Blooduhndfrmthohandaﬁorhoinghtthnmldhtnphmdm
largobloodlpotonthourdrobedm,udinnotﬂwinghlood a wound is
about the only reasonable manner in which this spot could have been placed. Cer-
tainly the murderer did not take time or trouble to scoop up bloodinhluhnnd
and gently toss it to the door. Irbloedmnmd.nzmoh, as he pulled his
hnndawvandmngitbaok,thorapiduomhﬁmofblood during the swing
could have and very probably did deposit es the large spot discussed. If this
is true, it explains the definite differences shown by and other blood
atthesaem;andituphimbovsohrgoaapotc placed with the
required low velocity and large volume. It is the pini s examiner that
the murderer had a definitely injured hand or finge 54.
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Blood-stained Bedding
Examination of the mattress top, (Photogreph No. 17) as well as

superficial examination of the under sheet and pad of the bed on which the victim
was murdered shows oertain interesting and posaibly pertinent facts not developed
in the above discusalon of the blood spot pattern.

Examination of the bedding shows the presence in conaiderable quan-
tity of a bluid other than blood, most heavily concentrated in the lower portion
of the bedding, and forming & large pert of the large central bloody area. This
flutd wvas urine, probably voided atcer shortly before deaths It was probably
hypotonic, i.e., less concentrated than the blood :
hemolysis of the blood corpuscles @s it mixed with the blood. The lighter portions

whioh soaked into the bedding, spread laterally and finally dried. It is of interest
to the investigation in an indirect menner only, as will be developed below.

On the east side of the bed, visible on the lower sheet, correspond-
ing to the edge of the mattress, and just south of the center point of the sheet
is visible a region vhich appears bloody, but with very dilute blood. This spot
is 9 inches wide at i%s widest point, the south edge being 3 feet 3 inches from

edge of the sheet. Examination of this spot visually end with magnification (in
the prosecutor's office) showed the blood to be highly dilute, and almost certainly
hemolyzed. This oould happen by mixing any

or water itself, as well as with urine, Its position, shape and sise are most
consistent with it having been made by a wet knse placed against the sheet. In-
spection of the spot shows that blood was present in aspattered drops before the
other fluld was present, since the blood has been

of fluid, and original blood spots are still present, only partially displaced by
the diluting fluid.: It is clear that the diluting fluild was definitely on a region
carrying whole blood spots.

The obvious and probably corrsot interpretation of this finding is
that the defendant placed his knee at this position after coming from the lake.
The water from his wet pants would have produced exactly the effect observed. It
is to be noted that this region did not show in the mattress directly below, or on
the pad below the sheet.  Thus, it 1s shown that the emount of diluting fluid waes
quite limited, such as would be carried by a single layer of cloth.

The single alternative explanation would be that the murderer dipped
his knee in the pool of urine (containing blood), lifted it out carefully enough
that no snear of the material was left on the sheet, and placed the spot as a
separate act. This could have happe but would be expected to leave indications
at the point of dragging the knee
present. It is also likely that
great enough to soek further into sl
apot is also inconsistent with the known position of the murderer. This explanation
can be checked by testing the area
is mbgent, it shows that the first explanation is correct, and that the blood on the
deiendant's left knee was acquired after coming from the lake, = not before,

g
s
:
|
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A further observaticn of the blood pattern on the sheet is signifiemnt.
This consists of an area approximately 12 to 18 inches to the right of the wet spot
discussed in the above paragraph, and 18 inches from the edge of the sheet to the
center of the area:s This area contained mumerous original, undiluted blood spots
which had been strongly smeared in the north-south direction, or lengthwise with
the bed. The area involved was at the exact spot that the attacker mukt have ocou~=
pled to intercept the blood spots on the walls as they were intercepted. It lies
Just where a knee would have to be placed to balance him during the wielding of
the weapon. It also seems indisputable that these amear
where on the bed, accurately depict the position of the murderer's knee and confirm
the previous gis of his position. Tt indicates that he had one foot on the
floor, the opposite knee being on the bed, so that his body was actually over the
northeastern portion of the bed. This detail of position allows also some inference

:
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sideration of the details of the orime, as well as
When a person is struck in the region

ively lower and turn the head awey from the blow as a protection for the fa
especially the eyes. Further, they automatically and instinctive

in a protective gesture to0 shield the face, and they ray grab other cbjects in the
vieinity thet may add to the shielding. The evidence iz complete
victin's hands were employed in this manner, resulting in severe
It 1s because of this fact that a st of weapon 8
probable, since the uries to the victim's forehead aye parallel to the axis
of the head, which would require that she face the attacker directly and without
defensive reflex action ~ & virtual impossibility.

This faot, and the nature of the wounds, indicates that the actual
edge that cut through the scalp was at approximetely right angles to the axis of
the weapon. If the victim's head were turned to her right, essentially as she
wvas found, and this type of injuring edge, nearly every one of the injuries
visible in the photographs of the autopsy photographer can be accounted for on
the basis of left hand blows. They cannot, on the basis of right hand blows, though
some of them are consistent with right handed blows only if her head were turned
sharply to her left. The latter idea is inconsistent both with her final position,-
and with same of the injuries, notably those on the right of her head.

The weapon was short, as shoun by the reconstruction diagrem
(Photograph No. 18). Having fixed the position of the attacker and knowing the
position of the victim's head, the length of arc is exactly what would be true of
a man's arm wielding a weapon lesa than one foot in length, i. e,, about 36 inches.
Naturally, the torso and arm le influence weapon length calgulation, because
the distance that can be establisghed is the sum of the arm and weapon length. Even
wvith a short axm, the length of 1 foot covers the available and necessary distance,
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This investigator did not view the wounds themselves, and the photo-
graphs of them are possibly misleading. It is still clear that the injuring edge
of the weapon was more or less s Or possibly rounded with a small radius.
This is necessary to produce the uries aa described in testimony, which are not
sharply cut, but were parted through to the bone, and beyond. A small bar type
instrument could have produced this effect, but only if bent at a sharp angle
from its axis. The necessary narrowness of such an instrument argues against it
having enough weight to shatter the skull and seperate the individual bones at
the sutures.

A larger oylindrical instrument like a piece of pipe flared on the
end 1s more reasonable, and consistent with the type of injury and the reconstruction
of 1te mode of application,

If the weapon was carried into the room to be used as 4t eventually
wvas used, a wide variety of possibilities exist. If it was scquired at the time 4t
wvas neéded, it would have to have been present in the bedroom prior to the murder
which is improbable. A third pogsibility exists, via. that it was an object carried
for another purpose, but serving as a murder weapon when nseeded, Suah an item ie &
heavy flashlight, several designs of which fil]l nearly all of the necessary specifice=
tions. The most serious argument against this possibility is the (presumed) absence
from the room of glass which would be likely to have broken. A plastic lens might
anawer this objection. There still remains a puncture type wound on the right aide
of the vioctim's head which 1s difficult to explain unless the rim had collapsed so
as to forn a sharp angle which eould puncture,

With the available linited information, it is not possible to infer
an exact weapon, but certain of its characteristics are quite definite and can be
safely assumed.

ENW The blood pattern on the victim's slack 1s de-
finitely signifi over-all interpretation of the crime., Her legs were
probably drawn up, also a defensive act, as indicated by the fact that when she
later relaxed, they straightened out so as to protrude under the cross bar of the
bed. VWhether the legs were drawn up or not, the most exposed portion of the slacks
if on the victim, were the tops of the thighs and it is inevitable that this
region would have accumulated the greatest amount of blood. Examination of the
slacks and of photographs of them shows that this was not the case, the bottom

of the legs having the strongest blood spotting. This shows quite definitely that
the slacks had been removed partially from the victim before the murder, and
substantiates the idea that the crime started as a sex attack, rather than as a
murders

2 & ' The statement of the defendant that

the top of the sheet as photographed, Naturelly,

ve contacted the pool of diluted blood on the bed,
of It would be extremely difficult to

reconstruct the position of the sheet during the murder, though the opportunity to

exanine it carefully in terms of the reconstruction, and the avallable photographs
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3 . The pillow from the victim's bed indicates far more
than was stated or ed in the testimony regarding it. Soldd regions of blood

auinmmuntonh%mnofthnpﬂlwm. One of these can be

victin attempted to shield herself by holding the pillow on her face or

In either case, the pillow had to be moved at a subsequent time, and was probably
doubled down on itself and folded :
blood impression later interpreted as an "imstrument® impressicn. It is hoped
to conduct experiments to check this point.

b % Exhibits stated to contain nail polish
(Ex. 44y and a set of s s) and d in the Prosecutorts Office in Cleveland
appeared to be devoid of any such material at the time of examination, even when

examined with reasonable magnificetion. Whether the material was in some way
overlooked, or whether it has been logt since the time of the trial is now known.
Numerous small fregments similar to nsil polish were, however, recovered from the
rug in the bedroom at the time of this affiant's investigation. They were compared
with samples of nail polish which were semt to this affiant by Dr. Richard N.
Sheppard, which were represented to be the nail polish used by Marilyn Sheppard.
The relative opacity of the materials found on the floor as compared with nail
polish raises a strong presumption that the material actually is not mail polish,
but is & red lacquer such as is used to coat =mall objeots, and which is availabl
camnmercially in many stores, and oculd conceivably be chips from the weapon.

5;&%@. A leather fragment, epproximately triangular
in shape and measu , % % 1/4 x 3/8 inches on sides was examined in
the Prosecutorts Office. It appeared to be leather rathern then a synthetio

substitute. It also appeared to have been torn off recently, as indicated by the
fresh appearance of the torn surface, Its significance cannot now be interpreted
since its original was not successfully traced by the prosecution investigatorg,
or by this investigator.

From the ble facts of the case, a reconstruction
of the murder is possible. A limited amount of inference is unavoidable, but in
the main, the facts are clear, and the conclusions inescapable,

l. The original motive of the orime was sexual, Examimtion of the
slacks in which the victim was sleeping shows that they were lowered to their
approximate final position at the time the blood spatters were made, as discussed
above., Ieaving the victim in the near nude condition in which she was first found
is highly characteristic of the sex orime. The probable absence of serious outory
may well have been because her mouth was govered with the attackert's hand.
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2. The victim was not moved after being beaten. This follows from
the fact that her head was at the same point as the center of the blood spot pattern.
Since her legs pretruded under the lower crossbar of the bed, it follows that she
had drawn up her legs in a defensive action, and moved downward during the early
stages of the struggle. At the time of death or unconsciousness, her muscles
relaxed and the legs straightened to a position aimiler to that in which she was
found.

3. At some point in the activities of the attacker, the victim obtained
a firm grip on him with her teeth. His defensive Teaction of jerking away was
violent enough to break two or three of bher teeth. The evidence indicates that
blood welling from the resulting wound to the bitten member was thrown as a very
large drop to the wardrobe door.

4e Presumably inflamed by the resistance and pain, the attacker util-
ized same available weapon to strike the victim down. She instinctively turned her
head (probably to the right) and shielded it with her hands which were in turn severe-
ly injured in the beating that ensued. She may also have grabbed a pillow as a
shield, pressing it in front of her head, and depositing much blood on it. Whether
an early blow produced unconsciousness or whether her head was held down Wi th the
other hand of the attacker is uncertain, but one of these two events must have
oocurred.

5. She was beaten by a weapon held in the left hand, swung low in
rapid and vicious blows to her head after it was puddled with blood from earlier
injury, and possibly after her actual death. Whether any beating occurred after
death or not, her head was certainly beaten for some time in almost exactly the
same position - the one in vhioch it was found.

6. The weapon was almost certainly not over 1 foot in length, and
had on it an edge, quite blunt but protruding. This edge was almost certainly
orosswise to the axis of the weapon and could have been the flared front edge of
a heavy flashlight. It was not similar in any serious respect to the alleged
impression of a surgical instrument on the pillow case, nor to any of a large
variety of possible weapons that have been suggested by the prosecution.

7. Daring the beating, the attacker stood close to the bottom of
the bed and balanced himself with one knee on the bed. The weapon swung to about
1 1/2 feet from the wardrobe door in this position.

8. After the commission of the crime, the attacker faked a very
clupsy attempt to indicate that a burglary had been committed. This included
removing watches, keys, etc., and stuffing them in a bag (the green bag) which
was later thrown away during the retreat; upsetting the papers from the living
room desk; disarranging the den; breaking the trophies, eto.

No crime reconstruction is complete or relisble unless it is at
least consistent with all the known facts. Several obvious inconsistencies are
certainly present between the reconstruction and the theory that the defendant
vag the attacker. It remains to show that the reconstruction is consistent with
the version of the events given by the defendant.
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His aoccount is vague, with few details, It 1s not a well-thought
out story such as might be expected of an intelligent person who was faking the
acoount. The vagueness itself is a charaoteristic which must be consistent with
the known facts, if the account is to be considered trus. That a true account
would necessarily or probably be vague is indicated by the following known or
claimed faots:

(a) The defendant was asleep on the couch when last seen by hie
visitors, the Aherns. A person suddenly awakened from a sound sleep often is
confused and at a loss to act or understand what is happening, especially if it

is not commonplace and customary.

(b) Sworn testimony is available to indicate that he suffered a
dislocation or other injury to the vertebra of the neck, sufficient to inhibit
his normal reflexes. Sworn testimony is also available to indicate that he
suffered a blow to the face sufficient to loosen teeth, and cause swelling and
discoloration around the eye. These circumstances strongly imply the probability
of unoonsoiousness, which is certainly consistent with vaguensss.

(c) On one special point, it was possible to conduct an experiment
to determine whether vagueness was consistent with the fact, viz., the "light fom"
in the bedroam. The night light in the dressing roam was turned on with a 50-watt
light. All other lights in the house were extinguished. This investigator went
downstairs after placing a subject in the bedroom in the position of the attacker.
The subject had on a white shirt and dark trousers. After closing ths eyes for a
short time, this investigator ran upstairs as rapidly as possible to the bedroom
door, In the very dim light a vhitish region was seen corresponding to the white
shirt., The head could not be distinguished, nor could the position below the
lover limit of the ahirt. The boundaries of the shirt itself could not be dls-
tinguished, and what was seen was as precisely wvhat was described by the defendant
as could be imagined.

The experiment was repeated with the night light on 100-watts. Again
the results were similar though now the boundaries of the shirt could be dimly
distinguished. It was still not possible to see anything but the white shirt.

It remains to determine whether other specific points of the accourt
of the defendant are consistent with the interpretation of this investigation.
Numerous points emerge from the oconslderations

1. Tt was entirely possible that the defendant was struck on the
back of the neck by the same weapon used to kill Marilyn Shepperd. If the weapon
was of the type indicated by the studies made, and was a cylindrical object with a

all be sssumed is that 1t was the cylindrical portion that
contacted the back of his neck rather than the flare. It may be pointed out that
in the experiment described in the above paragraph, the subject on one occasion
merely moved around as the investigator arrived at the doory and delivered a light
blow to the back of the neck without the movement being seen or anticipated by the
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2. The mothod and olumsinees of removal of the watch and key chain
from the defendantt!s pocket certainly appears to be
As pointed out earlier, it would be difficult and ¢

gﬁ
g
:

to rip his trousers pocket downwerd in removing & key chain, but this would be
extremely probable if someone else stripped it from a prone body. It is elso
unlikely that a person removes his own wetch sc as to damage the band, even if
he were faking a burglary. -

‘ 3. The abandomment of the green bag in the woods is not the work
of a person who ia deliberately setting e scene as it was postulated that the
defendant did. If he took time to wash off all the blood, to sponge the stairs

and take the other precautions attributed
avay the green bag where it would not reas
its ebandomment was the act of a person in
of an intruder being pursued as claimed by
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4e Oms portion of the ascount
confirmed, viz., the return to the bedroon wi
bed (water spot on the sheet).
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5. Another point of importance
eloped before is the question of the amount of
he wvaded out into tho lake to wash off blood, he

£
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remain the hee
6. It is not reasonsble to believe that the defendant would deliberate~
1y break his own and his wife's trophies, as ocourred. Under no conditions, would

this aseist in establishing the event as the work of a burglar, for it is equally
unreasonable for a true burglar. It is campletely consistent only for sameone who
hated the Shepperds, or who was jealous of their athletio tendencies and sbilities.

7. It is not reasonable that the defendant would mistreat his
surgical and medical equipment, as was done. Even to establish the event as the
work of a burglar, a doctor who liked his work (as it appears he did) would have
faked the theft from dhe bag entirely differently, rather than merely upsetting
it in the hallway, disrupting the contents of his desk, etc.

8., By no stretch of the imagination can it be conceived that the in-
Juries to the defendant were self-inflicted. As a person vho was fully eware of
the danger associated with a blow to the back of the neck, and faced with the al-
most insurmountable difficulty of delivéxring such & blow at all, and certaimly of
doing it under control, no doctor would ever risk trying it. It is also peculilarly
difficult to deliver a blow of any foree to one's own face, Neither of these in-
Juries can be reconciled with self-infliction,
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9. It 1s equally ridiculous to assume that these injuries were
sustained in falling from the landing platform at the beach. That type of fall
would inflict many abrasions, bruises and secondary injuries to the limbs, with
the serious possibility of broken bones. It aould not under any circmatames
aalectthobackofhismkmdhls fm fortheonl.yinjuw. jo_gatisfactory

10. The type of orime is completely out of character £8r & husband
bent on murdering his wife. In such instances, the murder does not start out as a
sex attack with the single exception of an unfulfilled and frustrated husband,
whiah is completely contrary to the indications of this event.

1l. Tests of the large spot of blood on the wardrobe door which
were conducted by this Affiant establish in Affiant's opinion that it 4s mman
blood, that it is not the blood of the Defendant Dr. Sam Sheppard, and that it
is not the blood of Marilyn Sheppard, the murdered waman,

There 1o attached hereto and made a part hereof as though fully
revritten herein Appendices "A to J" referred to in this Affidavit. There is
also filed therewith photographs mmbered "1 to 46", all of which photographs
were taken by this Affiant and all the negatives of sadd photographs were also
developed by this affiant. " )

€ d P
Sworn to before me and aub?cribed)in ny preaenco. this 14ith dey of April, 1955.
Slgned) killlem J, Corzigsu.
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STATE OF QGHIO IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
ss Criminal Branch
CUYAHOGA COUNTY
No. 64571
STATE OF (HYO,
Plaintiff

APPENDIXES A TO J
Yae
IN SUPPORT OF THE AFTIDAVIT OF
SAMUEL B¢ SHEPPARD,
IR. PAUL LELAND KIRK

Fregh blood on a smooth non=-sbsorptive surface dissolves end
ddly in wvater. In order to determine how long blood would-remain
these conditions, such a band (Photograph
shed blood in two separate experiments.
was 4 to remain 20 minutez after deposition
pped in fresh water and moved slowly back and forth. In
1 1/Z hours and treated similarly.
instances, the blood dissolved and vas essentially gone in less
In the latter experiment, a bit of clot in a recess in the band
about 3 mimites but was washed colorless in less than 2 mimutes. In
the blood have been grouped after 1 minmute in the water, and less
minute removed appréximately 90% of it. This experiment emphasizes
importance of the type of surface on which blood 1s deposited because
to remove blood completely from adsorptive surfeces. It
the fact that the amount of blood necessary for grouping
necessary for detection, and greater than is required
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for precipitin tests.

: : _ . nom=
ontofwtungsghbud and the temperature and mumidity were recorded. The tenm=
perature vas Fo: umidity 568 relative. Blood on smooth surfaces was complete-
ly dry in 1 1/2 mimutes. Blood which collected in the recesses between the individual
bars of the back required longer but was campletely dry in less than 10 minutes.

Blood from the same source was smeared over the back of the hand
(Photograph No. 20) and the same observations were talken under the same condi-
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% It will be shown in succee Appendices that long truils of blood
are expected 1f the blood is carried on the weapon, the clothing, or the

shoes which are the three most likely ways in which blood might be transported and
deposited on other objects by dripping.

Blood, or any viscous liquid, will shake off an object in small drop-
lets. It will not fall gpontanecusly in mmall drops but only after enough has
colleoted to formm a large drop. Had any significant blood trails been left by
the murderer in the house the blood would not have been predominantly on the risers
of the stairays, but would bs on the treads in far greater quantity, regardless
of the manner of its removal from the person and regardless of the object or
material fraom which the blood removed. Ths explanation that the blood wms washed
fran the treads and horisontal surfaces after the murder but that the risers were
missed is the only explanation conaistont with the case of the prosecution. That
this 18 not a sufficient explanation can be shown.

, The steps throughout all of the house were varnished or bare wood
with the exception of the treads of the steps from the kitochen to the landing.
They had been worn enough to leave indentetions and irregularities in their surfeces.

yielded the luminol test st least. This would reveal washing of the blood, which
vas never demonstrated, though quite possible to do. Some blood would be expected
on the main staircase, certainly on the treads and possibly on the risers. Beyond
thias, the murderer would be unlikely to leave more than the most occasional and
nimte seaples. It is noted that it vas the main staircase that ylelded mearly all
of the spots that were proved %o be blood.

If i1t can be assumed that the spots on the stairs to the basement
were left Ly the murderer, the only reasonable explanation is that his injured

are too great to allow liquid blood to be carried from the murder room. Even more

no comparable blood spots were located between the main
steps to the basement. This fs!fully consistent with the idea

that the blood on the basement steps was freshly shed by the murderer, since the

Eotha ney be considered as predominantly absorp-
ve or repells olutions, including blood. Cottons and regenerated
celluloge fabrics tend to be ebsorptive, though not invariebly so. Wools, silks
and a variety of synthetics such as nylon tend to be repellant as a rule. Hegarde
less of the type of cloth worn by the murderer, loss of blood by dropping from the
clothing after leaving the murder room is extremely improbeble. Absorptive cloths
would soak it up but not drop it unless they approached saturation which is almost
impossible in the existing circumstances. Repellant cloths would rapidly shed most
of the blood, holding and absorbing only the residue that was not drained or shaken
off immédiately. The following experiments were performed to test this concept.
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or allowved to stand completely of
time, and that which is retained is either ebsorbed by the cloth (predaminates)
or dries in a orust on the surface.

% 'mampmis‘%sobjeut which is certainly in contact
wvith fres blood from the wounds inflicted. It is not dipped, but the side
that contacts a region carrying much blood can be considered as having a comparable
amount of blood on that limited surface, ‘

Two series of experiments were perfomed with a variety of objects
wvhioch would illustrate effects similar to some common weapons. They were:

1. A large bread knife, with a roughly triangular blade 8 inches in
length and & breadth at the widest point of 1 1/2 inches.

2. A large monkey wrench, 15 inches in length, with a jaw 1 3/ inche
es deep and a maximm opening of 4 inches.

3. A brass bar, 11 3/4 inches in length, 3/4 inch wide and 1/8 inch
4 A bar of soft wood, 23 inches long, 1 inch wide and 7/16 inch
5« A small ball pein hammer, with a head length of 2 1/2 inches

thick.
thick.

and a face 3/4 inch in diemeter. (These objects are 1llustrated in Photograph No. 23).

The first experiment involved dipping the objects in liquid blood,
renoving them and holding them over paper with recording of the time necessary for
all blood to drain as drops from the objects This was supplemented by a similer
timing vwhile the objeet vas swinging at a moderate rate in the hand,

1. Bread knife, immersed 2 inches. Static, it lost 4 drops, the last of which re-

quired 28 seconds. Swinging, it lost 9 drops, slso requiring 28 seconds for the
last one.

2, Wrench, immersed to cover the main Jaw., Static, it lost 7 drops requiring 42
seconds; swinging, 9 drops requiring 40 seconds,

3. Brass bar, immersed 2 inches. Static, it lost 2 drops in 35 secondsj swinging,
7 drops in 33 seconds.



4e Wood bar, immersed 3 inches. Statio, it lost 2 drops in 47 seconds;y swinging,
6 drops in 13 seconds.

5. Hammer, entire head immersed. Static, it lost 5 drops at intervals of 1, 2, 13,
21 and 43 seconds. Swinging, it lost 2 drops at 4 and 15 seconds. FRepeated,
swinging, it lost 4 drops at 1, 2, 7 and 20 seconds.

It is clear that the time of drainage controls the time lapse before
the last drop. Swinging speeded up the first drops but not the last. Violent
shaking removed all blood much faster by the force applied.

In order to determine in the more tangible terms of distance, a
similar set of experiments were made with three of the objeots above, 1, 2 and 3,
in vhich the dripping weapon was carried over long stripe of peper at ordinary
quick walking speeds, and the distance was measured to the last drop that fell.

1. The bread knife was immersed 2 inches in the blood. It lost three drops to the
paper strip, ths last of which was 15 feet 5 inches from the origin.

2, The wrench was immersed so as to cover the entire upper jaw. Because of the
great irregularity of surface and the presence of horigontal surface as carried,
it retained more blood and for longer than the others. The last spot was lost
after walking 50 feet, though the next to last drop wes lost after only about 30 feet.

3. The bress bar, immersed about 3 inches in the blood lost the last drop at 10 feet.
A second trial with the same bar lost the last drop at 1, feet.

Two significant points must be mentioned. No weapon for a murder
would be nearly so loaded with blood as these objects were, and the blood would be
undergoing clotting whereas the blood used here was not, and was therefore
viscousy; allowing it to drain more campletely from the object. It is also
noted that the mmber of drops was alweys small.

or of

dro

major point difference was noted as d wvith the alleged
blood trails at the murder scene: %‘WEWWM
diameter spots) because the adherence the obj

S§

be altered by shaking of the object to throw off the smaller accumulations. Perhape
ag important was the fact that in dropping approximately 2 feet from the object to
the floor, the large drop on impact separested to formm a large central spot with
several smaller surrounding spote and in every instance formed a
outline. Not a single drop was ever described

in
that indicate it to be comparsble in size or appearance with the drops formed in
this experiment.

;
i
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Test of the distance through which blood will be carried by this
method vas performed by stepping repeatedly in a region of heavy blood spots on
a floor until the shoe soles were thoroughly blood-smeared. The subject then
walked normally along a strip of wrapping paper until no more visible blood
could be seen on the paper. The last footprint showing any visible trace of
blood occurred 50 feet from the origin., The first shoe print is shown in
Photograph No. 24, Minute amounts of blood detectable chemically may, naturally,
be carried further than the last visible print.

The important aspect of this experiment is that the bloody foot-
print is not a series of drops or spots as claimed in the Sheppard house, but
rather a diffuse area of this deposit, retaining a semblance of the shape of
the shoes' contact with the surface. It must also be remembered that the murderer
may have stepped in very little blood as compared with the rather large eamount
used in this experiment.

Blood Removal f{rom Shoes. In order to de tonimthonkolihood that all blood

would be washed from Dr. Sam's shoes by his alleged washing in the lake, a shoe
with leather sole and stitching was daubed with abou t two dozen spots of froshly
shed human blood. (Photograph No. 25). Most of this wes placed along the stitching,
but various spots were placed at random on the hath of the sole.

or 35 minutes to allow complete
plotcdr,yi.ng\hichaotmnyrequired
sed in water and forced back and forth
1nthe-mtertosiuuhtethomhn¢nm of wvater movement for 5 minutes, At
of the spots had disappeared, and all were reduced in size
but 16 spots could still be observed with the eye, as shown in Photograph No. 26.
did not apply mechanical action to remove the blood
spots as would walking t spots were rubbed vigorously with paper toweling
until no aotual spots could be seen as such. The shoe was then returned to fresh
water for 5 mére mimutes, after which it was removed and allowed to dry.

g
i

Inspection with magnification revealed that blood was still visible
in three places, twice where it had soaked into the stitching, and the largest
visible quantity was in & small cut in the sole of the shoe.

This experiment shows that blood adheres to surfaces into which it
can soak, with considerable tenacity, as has been previously shown with clothing,
and in contrast to the behavior on smooth, non-sbsorptive surfaces such as metal
vatch bands. It is very probable that even the visible blood would have d sappeared
vith walking, but certainly not to a point at which chemical blood test methods
would not have revealed its original presence,

Appendix H
mmmmm- Without knowing the details of a weapon and
the exact conditions of 1its use, it 1s no simple to predict the amount of blood
that might spatter on the person wielding the weapon. In the series of experiments
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reported in Appendix I, and discussed briefly in the Report, & wide variety of
objects of various sizes, shapes, welghts and configuration were used to spatter
far more blood than was spattered in the commission of the Marilyn Sheppard
murders During the entire series of experiments, the same set of coveralls was
worn without washing or disturbing any of the deposited blood on that garment.

The appearance of the garment is shown in Photographs Ne. 27, 28,
and 29, The surprising thing is that the amount of blood that was spattered
backward vas uniformly less than the spattered sidewise or forward, even though
the blows were delivered in a mumber of ways and under all the variations listed
above, While the amount of blood is definitely significant, it shows that the
murderer ocould well have escaped without having accumulated enough blood to drip
or leave any blood trail vhatever from that source. If his garments vere as
absorptive as the garment uged in these experiments, it is very certain that they
would not have lost blood by dripping at any time.

« In order to determine She nature
appearance pot. mult ng from spatter under different conditions
from throw=off by objocta simulating weapons and similar questions, a considerable
series of experiments were conducted. A wooden block was taken as approximating
the hardness of a skull. Over it was placed a layer of sponge rubber 1/8 inch
thick whioh approximates the thickness of the subcutaneous leyer of the forehead
and scalp, and over this was placed a sheet of polyethylene plastic to simulate
the skin which is impermeeble to liquids. The arrangement as prepered (FPhotograph
No. 30) was placed on a stool on wrapping paper to collsct blood spatter. Around
the region was built a rectangular wall carrying removable paper strips to collect
all flying blood on the sides and in front of the swings of the object used as a
weapon. Similar paper strips were placed over the top to colleot blood flying
upward as well. Only on the operatorts side was the s tructure open, the operator
collecting the blood that traveled backward, as discussed in Appendix H.

The objects used as weapons imoluded the small ball pein hammer
described in Appendix E, a metal two-call flashlight with a flared rim, and
three metel objects illustrated in Photograph No. 31. The shortest is an inch
steel bar, 15 inches long; the second is a brass rod about 20 inches in length
and bent on the end to an approximate right anglej the longest and heaviest 1is
a brass bar, 3/8 inch in diameter and 2 feet in length.

Blood was puddled on the top of the plastic cover of the sponge
sheet, to the extent that it just did not flow off. This recuired about 3 to 4
ml. at the beginning, and frequent renewals with 1 or 2 ml. of blood. Heavy
enough blows were dealt that at least with one object, the heaviest bar, the
plastic sheet and rubber sponge were cut completely to the underlying
woode One such cut is shown spread with forceps in Photograph No. 32, The
paper strips were removed from the wall after each series of blows of a certain
type and object, and photographed.

' It was found that the gharacter o : .
varied somewhat in direction and velooi ¢ a8 well as oi:e of drop rorned as the
oconditions were varied, as: would be expected. However, certain regularities
emerged and were found to be invariably true:




a., large drops formed by impact apatter do not have enough velooity to travel more
than 1 to 2 feet.

be A1l high veloeity drops which traveled up to 12 feet, and in some instances
traveled almost straight up were medium to very small, i.e., not more than 1/8
inch dieameter for the largest. Clearly, it is possible that some set of conditiom
might be found that would throw spatter drops that are lerger, and it is also true
that the higher velocity drops would spread more on impact with the receiving sur-
face than would slower drops. It can be stated unequivecally that spatter drops
that travel more than a couple of feet will never be very large.

¢, The smallest, high velocity spatter droplets occurred to some extent with most
blows, and tended to occur ahead of the direction of stroke, and in fromt of the
inpact point, i.e. away from the person wielding the object. When the spatter
included both high and low flying droplets, the higher flying included a much
higher percentage of the small drops &s shown by comparing high spots in Photograph
No. 33 with lower flying ones from the same blows in Photograph No. 34. These
drops were formed by use of the flat surface of the ball pein hammer, and drops
vere thrown as far as 12 feet from the origin and as high as 7 feet in the air at
the point of impact. If the wall had not intervened, they would have traveled as
far as about 30 feet. The smallness of drops ahead of the objeot is {llustrated
in Photograph No. 35, which were made by the heavy brass ber.

Photographs No. 36 and 37 show that the spatter from use of a
flashlight 1s comparable in characteristiocs with spatter spots from other objects.

The other significant regularity that must remain undisputed, 1s
that large spots, 1/4 inch or more, will only be obtained at any distance over a
very fow feet by throw-off from the weapon. To test this, various objects were
dipped in blood and the blood thrown from them in various wayss
A, In front of an object thrown forwerd violently as in delivering a blow, the spots
were predominantly small and high veloeity, as was true of many spots on Dr, Sam's
beds They often could not be distinguished from the small spatter spots, which also
tended to move in the same direction. A typical range of sizes is shown in Photo-
graph No. 38 ghowing forward throw-off from the light bent bar. These included as

large spots as are to be expected with this motion Af delivered with the violence
of a true blow.

B. Throwoff on the back stroke was different in that the velooity of the object
was invariably smaller. An object dipped in blood and thrown back as in preparing
for a blow deposited large drops, mixed with a considerable proportion of small
ones. Photograph No. 38 shows this effect with a hammer, 40 shows it with a bar
arnd 41 shows it with a flashlight. It will be noted as being of interest that the
flashlight produced back-throw spots most nearly like those on the east wall of
the murder room, ranging almost, but not quite up to 1/2 inch diameter, and down
to very small spots. It will also be noted that the roundness of the drop was
readily duplicated by the back motion postulated in this report and used in this
experiment. The distance from the paper wall was olose to that known to have
occurred in the bedroom. While this does not prove that a flashlight was the




FACTS ABOUT THE NEWSOME CASE
~

A woman in San Francisco wgs shot and killed by
bullets fired from a .45 automatic pistol. Several
weeks later Newsome, a young negro was arrested 1in
connectlion with some other offense not related to the
murdered woman. He had in his possession a .45 auto-
matic pistol and on the possibility that it might have
been the weapon which fired the fatal shot in the murder
case the gun was turned over to the San Francisco Police
Department Laboratory for processing against the fatal
bullets. The Laboratory announced that no match could
be made and it was not the fatal weapon.

The prosecutor then turned the gun and bullets
over to Dr. Kirk gnd in a few days he reported that
Newsome's pistol was the gun which fired the fatal
shots. Newsome was charged with the murder, convicted
and sentenced to the gas chamber.

Newsome's attorney was successful in getting a
new trial and 1n preparation he secured the release of
the fire arms evidence and sent it to William W. Harper
of Pasadena, California; a sclentist of exceptional
qualifications. Harper discovered that a line had been
drawn in with a ruling pen to demarcate the test bullet
from the fatal bullet and that in fact the same bullet
appeared in both sections of the photograph. It naturally
would make a match. At the second trilal Kirk was ordered
by the court to set up his comparison microscope in the
courtroom and demonstrate a match which he was unable to
do and Newsome was eventually released.

If corroboration of this 1s desired, please
contact William W. Harper, 615 Prospect Boulevard,
Pasadena, California.




FACTS ABOUT THE NEWSOME CASE

A woman in San Francisco was shot and killed by bullets
fired from a .45 automatic pistol. Several weeks later Newsome,
a young negro was arrested in connection with some other offense
not related to the murdered woman. He had in his possession a .45
automatic pistol and on the possibility that it might have been the
weapon which fired the fatal shot in the murder case the gun was
turned over to the San Francisco Police Department Laboratory for
processing against the fatal bullets. The Laboratory announced
that no match could be made and it was not the fatal weapon.

The prosecutor then turned the gun and bullets over to Dr.
Kirk and in a few days he reported that Newsome's pistol was the
gun which fired the fatal shots. Newsome was charged with the
murder, convicted and sentenced to the gas chamber.

Newsome's attorney was successful in getting a new trial
and in preparation he sucured the release of the firearms evidence
and sent it to William W. Harper of Pasadena, California, a scientist
of exceptional qualifications. Harper discovered that a line had been
drawn in with a ruling pen to demarcate the test bullet from the fatal
bullet and that in fact the same bullet appeared in both sections of
the photograph. At the second frial Kirk was ordered by the court to
set up his comparison microscope in the courtroom and demonstrate
a match, which he was unable to do and Newsome was eventually
released.

If corroboration of this is desired, please contact William W,
Harper, 615 Prospect Boulevard, Pasadena, California.
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